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Service is our signature. To us, that's more
than just a catchy slogan. It's our way of doing
business, treating customers with the respect
and the personal attention they deserve,

In an age of mega-merger banks that
continue to grow larger—and account
managers ever more distant—West Coast
Bank remains a community bank. Decisions
are made locally by people who live and
work in the same community. Our bank
representatives are a quick phone call—
or a short walk—away.

Yes, we're a community bank. But that
doesn’t mean we're small or unsophisticated.
We have 42 locations throughout the
Northwest with assets exceeding *1.4 billion.
We're large enough to offer the products

and services found at larger banks, yet
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smalf enough to stay connected to the
local community.

Talk to West Coast Bank customers and
you'll hear a common theme. They'll tell
you how the bank makes them feel like
more than an account number. They'll tell
you they were surprised to hear back so
quickly on a loan application. They may
even talk about their account representative—
either as a business associate or a fellow
parent, Scout leader or community volunteer.

For more than 77 years West Coast
Bank has helped our customers succeed,
whether it's by funding a new business,
buying a home or planning for retirement.
And our success is the result of dedicated
service to our customers and the communities

we live in.
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Last year was a turbulent year from a financial
markets and historical perspective. The
United States was attacked by terrorists on
September 11th. The Federal Reserve cut
the lending rate to banks eleven times from
6” in January to 1.75" in December, the
lowest rate in over 40 years. The NASDAQ
dropped 21% And the economy slowed
dramatically, with over two million people
losing their jobs.

Even as we weathered these tough times,
West Coast Bank’s management implemented
the business goals we defined in last year's
annual report—namely, achieving higher
returns on equity and earnings-per-share
growth, while reducing interest rate risk
and improving our funding position.

Our key strategies for meeting these
goals were focused on core consumer and

business segments, and continued to follow

our Client Value Proposition: “Service clients
who seek the resources, sophisticated
products and expertise of larger financial
organizations, along with the local decision-
making power, market knowledge and
orientation of a community bank.”

We are pleased to report we are making
good progress toward achieving the goals
outlined above. While full year 2001 core
operating results compared to the previous
year are relatively similar, the quarterly
trends show great progress from the
investments made.

Our stock price rebounded significantly
in 2001, from *9.87 in January to *13.92 in
December—a 41* increase. In addition, the
quarterly cash dividend per share increased
by over 11* to 7.25 cents.

Loan and deposit growth accelerated
throughout the year, principally due to
our investments in products, people and
processes. Commercial loans were up 24%
in 2001, and home equity loans and line
originations increased 380” year over year.

We established new business banking
teams in downtown Portland, Oregon, and
Vancouver, Washington. We also created an
aggressive sales culture that unites all sales

people within our branches, trust department
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and business banking teams. As a result, sales
of core products rose steadily throughout
2001. Moreover, referrals between branches
and departments climbed dramatically

as we delivered on what truly defines a
relationship oriented bank.

Our 2001 earnings were affected by a
*1.2 million after-tax second quarter charge
stemming from a check-kiting scheme. As
a result, additional security measures and
oversight procedures were implemented
to mitigate future risk.

We continued to enhance our product
fine in 2001, successfully introducing new
products such as small business leasing,
lock box services, online check imaging,
business signature line, preferred business
money market, preferred investor checking
and many more.

Our technology investments also have
been well received. For example, the new
Internet-based cash management product
is now being used by more than 200 business
customers, while more than 4,000 consumers
and 400 business customers are using West
Coast Bank’s website at www.wcb.com.

To improve customer convenience, we
also expanded our geographic footprint in

the greater Portland market by opening

Efficency Ratic
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two new banking offices in Canby and in
Hillsboro’s Cornelius Pass. Additional sites
are under consideration.

West Coast Bank’s commitment to our
customers, our communities, our employees
and to increased returns for our shareholders
has never been stronger. Thank you for
your confidence and continued support.

Our success would not be possible
without the expertise and dedication of
our staff and board of directors. One of
our leaders, Director Emeritus Chester Clark,
is retiring after 21 years of service to West
Coast Bancorp. We sincerely thank him for
his commitment and contributions.

We note with sorrow the unexpected
passing of Chairman of the Board
C. Douglas McGregor on February 4, 2002.
Doug served as West Coast Bancorp
Director since 1994 and Chairman of the
Board since 2000. The company and
community at large will miss his leadership,

vision and friendship.

Robert D. Sznewajs, President and Chief Executive Officer
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“In radiology, the lifecycle of our equipment
is increasingly short, so it demands some
extra effort on the part of the bank to finance
equipment that may be obsolete in 18 months.”
Chambers’ contact at West Coast Bank
is Tim Johnson, vice president and senior
relationship manager at the Salem business
banking branch. With Tim handling the
account, Chambers never has to figure out

which person or department to contact

Salem radiographer Tom Chambers has
been a West Coast Bank customer for more
than 15 years, since opening a business
checking account in 1985. Chambers is general
manager and chief technologist at Mission
Medical Imaging, which provides MR, ultra-
sound, X-ray and other imaging services to
Salem’s medical community. The 25-employee
company is owned by a group of six
physician partners.

Mission Medical Imaging started with
a single business checking account and over
the years has used West Coast Bank exclu-
sively for a wide array of banking services,
including commercial property loans,
equipment loans, checking, savings, money
market and investment sweep accounts.

“The thing that draws us to West Coast
Bank is their flexibility,” Chambers said.

regarding his various accounts. Most
transactions can be handled by a single
phone call to Johnson.

“Tim has been marvelous to work
with,” Chambers said. “He articulates exactly
what the bank needs from us, yét is flexible
when necessary.” Chambers adds that they
both share an enthusiasm for golf, and have
played together in several tournaments.

Chambers’ admiration for West Coast
Bank goes beyond the service he receives
when he walks into the bank. He’s also
impressed with the bank’s commitment
to the community.

“When you look around Salem, you
see the amount of effort, energy and
resources—financial and otherwise—West
Coast Bank has committed to this community.
Their name consistently appears at
community activities, from the Chamber of
Commerce to support of the arts,” he said.
“You also see their employees volunteering
throughout the community. That's one of
the things that makes customers feel good

about doing business with them.”
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When Tri Vo arrived in the United States in
1981, he didn’t have a penny to his name.
He had escaped from Vietnam and spent
more than a year in refugee camps before
coming to the United States. Vo settled in
Lacey, Washington, just east of Olympia.

In 1991, after teaching computer courses
at a local college and working as a computer
analyst for the Washington State Office
of Financial Management, he pursued his
dream of becoming a land developer. Today,
Vo has completed more than 30 development
projects, ranging from residential subdivisions
to renovating and leasing commercial
buildings and apartment complexes.

Vo's relationship with West Coast Bank
began four years ago when his neighbor,
Sharon Medved, relationship manager at

the commercial lending center in Lacey,
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convinced him to use the bank for a
commercial real estate loan. Vo needed to
act quickly to purchase a property he was

interested in and West Coast Bank was able

We have a special name for the people we do business with.
We call them neighbors.

to complete the approval process in less
than a week. “I was amazed Sharon was
able to put the transaction together so
quickly,” Vo said. “Not only was it fast,
the project was carefully reviewed.”

Since that time, Vo has switched all his
accounts to West Coast Bank and has used
its services for land development loans,
construction loans and lines of credit, as well
as business checking and savings accounts.

"When | go to a bank, I’'m looking for
more than just a loan. | want people who
are willing to work with me so we can both
succeed,” Vo said. “Sharon is more than a
lender, she’s an advisor, a member of the
team. | want her to identify risks and point
out things I've overlooked so | can try to
mitigate those risks.”

Vo said he's stayed with West Coast
Bank because there’s a sense of community
and personal relationships. “They make me
feel comfortable, like I'm more than just a
borrower. They recognize people for who

they are. And that's a good feeling.”
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Cork Cieslinski describes himself as a recent
convert to West Coast Bank. He’s the
president and CEQ of C2F, which distributes
fine arts and drafting supplies to college
bookstores, art supply stores and other
retail outlets throughout the U.S. In the

30 years C2F has been in business, the
Beaverton, Oregon, based company has
grown to nearly 100 employees, with a
distribution center in Honolulu, and sales
last year of *19 million.

After 30 years of banking at another
bank, which Cieslinski said had grown
“cold and corporate,” C2F transferred its
accounts last summer to West Coast Bank.
As an QOregon corporation, Cieslinski felt it
was important for C2F to do business with

a bank that’s also part of the community.
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“The number one thing | was impressed
with was the down-home feeling, the
feeling you're a welcome customer, not a

nuisance,” Cieslinski said. “They made me

7S opE THWE T THLR ABOUT CUSTOHER SERWCE. /7S AMeTHER 70
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feel like a customer again, and | haven't felt
like a customer for a tong time.”

Cieslinski had met West Coast Bank
relationship manager Jan Jensen in a previous
banking relationship and she convinced
him that West Coast Bank was big enough
to meet his needs, yet small enough to give
him the customer service he deserved.

“West Coast Bank met every single
criteria and they did it with enthusiasm,”
he said. “The Tigard branch is about a mile
farther than our previous bank but when
you walk in there’s a friendly feeling. It's
like going back 30 years emotionally, yet
going into the future technologically.”

C2F now uses West Coast Bank for all
its business accounts, including loans,
checking and savings accounts and
international business banking services
for imports and exports.

“We feit they were an up-and-coming
company and we wanted to be with them

as they grow,” Cieslinski said.
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While working as a concrete contractor in
the western suburbs of Portland 13 years
ago, Marty Russell was frustrated with
having to drive into the city every time he
needed supplies. So he decided to create
his own business selling concrete supplies—
rebar, wire mesh, power equipment, etc.—
to residential builders on the west side of
town. What started as a tiny business in
his barn has become Westside Concrete
Accessories, Inc., the largest supplier of
concrete finishing supplies in the Northwest,
with locations in Hillsboro, Oregon, and
Vancouver and Auburn, Washington.

Knowing the importance of relation-
ships and good customer service in his own
business, Russell sought a bank with the
same values. Two years ago he switched his
business and personal accounts to West
Coast Bank.

“At my previous bank | could never

build a relationship,” Russell said. “They
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got too big. In the 20 years | was there,
| dealt with 20 different people.”

“We're a family-run business,” he said.
“With our customers, relationships are
very important. We wanted the same thing
in a bank.”

Marty and his wife Cheryl now have

more than a dozen accounts with West

We weve providing wﬁa%’@mg%ﬁ? bamkﬁﬂ% even before theve was

Coast Bank, everything from business
checking and payroll to savings accounts for
their four children. With all those accounts,
Marty has found West Coast Bank’s online
banking services to be a great help. He
enjoys the convenience of being able to
access his account information 24 hours a day.
" At first | was reluctant to try the
online services, but now | couldn’t live
without them,” he said. "With online banking
| can transfer funds from one account to
another without having to call the bank.”
Cece Clitheroe, relationship manager
at the Hillsboro branch, handles Russell’s
account. The two knew each other previously,
as they both have children in the same
school. “I've known Marty and Cheryl for
eight years,” Clitheroe said. “We spend a
lot of time together at the soccer field.”
Having a banker who knows him and
knows the needs of his business was critical
for Russell and West Coast Bank has exceeded
his expectations.
“Cece’s been wonderful,” he said. "If
I need anything, | just call her and she takes

care of it.”
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When the Oregon Coast Aquarium in
Newport needed a loan to construct its
new Passages of the Deep exhibit, aquarium
representatives talked to all the banks in
Newport. Though funded through pledges,
the aquarium needed a loan to cover
construction expenses while pledges came
in. After hearing proposals from each bank,
the aquarium selected West Coast Bank.

“We wanted a bank where decisions
were made locally, where we had direct
access to the people involved,” said
Phyllis Bell, president of the Oregon
Coast Aquarium.

Not long after receiving the pledge
loan, the aquarium switched all its accounts
to West Coast Bank. The aquarium now uses
a variety of bank services including checking,
payroll, lines of credit, Visa card services

and armored car deliveries.
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“Working with them has been a
delight. | can always reach them and they're
always very responsive,” Bell said. Janet
Hernandez, Coast business banking team
leader, handles the account, along with
relationship manager Jan Springsteen.

“Phyllis and | can talk any time she
has a need. I'm right across the bridge,”
Hernandez said. “We make the decisions
here and I'm the one who underwrites

the loans.”

ixmvwmimw%/wmwafw%mﬁwwm

Bell relates an incident that illustrates
the bank’s personal touches. Last summer
during a busy week the aquarium ran out
of coins at the admission booth. There
wouldn’t be another armored car delivery
until the next morning. “The people at
West Coast Bank hand delivered the coins
that day,” Bell said. “It was funny because
the bags of coins were so heavy it took two
people to carry them in.”

Bell is also impressed with the bank’s

commitment to the success of the aquarium.

She said West Coast Bank has been a corporate
sponsor for many years—long before the
aquarium was a customer of the bank. In
addition, two of the bank’s employees
regularly serve as volunteers at the aquarium.
“West Coast Bank has been a supporter of

the aquarium since day one,” Bell said.

FANLD 14712




P N e ST A L= 2N

~
m,)ﬂr\UN)/) RN /,\’u(’\

s 1 . In] - PN
G AR T W NN [SC N NASUON
8]
o " ~ ~ r\/ noon NG ~5 A
S O I e P R ) O ) o (,vv«rﬂ - J'\,\/w/ (W Y s B NPT N
ST [0 j RS TR DS G 2
v u\,\/)v NG GNP BN N U2 HEC N AN - VIR I VO R VNG GO N CLWUE AL Al
U u < ¥ U
n - ~
NS ORI A Lo
o < . R -2 /, @A [ o
VN > S [NV g\’ju W WKRe U
9]
A~ A ap n nn -~ o
I R T Y N A Ly Conmy AN T Y
& TN e o 7
ToUALTUN LU Ty A i NPT NEVIV N VvV VIV VIVIN )




With a travel schedule that keeps him on
the road 80 percent of the time, Steve
Reynolds needs a bank that allows him to
focus on his business, not his financial
affairs. Reynolds is an international energy
advisor, consulting to energy companies,
governments, individuals and investors in
the U.S. and overseas.

Reynolds’ relationship with West Coast
Bank began five years ago while using
estate-planning services through West Coast
Trust. Today, Reynolds not only uses the
bank for trust and investment services, but
for all his personal and business accounts.

“West Coast Bank is a one-stop shop,”
he said. "I don't have to go to several different
financial institutions to meet my needs.”

While Reynolds depends on the high-

tech online services that allow him to write
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checks, examine credit card purchases and
review investments 24 hours a day from

anywhere in the world, it's the personal

Parsenal serviee, even halifwey areune fhe world

touches that cement his loyalty to West
Coast Bank. Reynolds works closely with
Rick Trout, president of West Coast Trust
and Danielle Fischer, vice president and trust
officer at the downtown Portland location.

“They've been wonderful to work
with,” Reynolds said. “They’re always there
and always helpful.” Qutside of work,
Reynolds and Trout share a common interest
in community service and occasionally meet
at functions for various non-profit groups.

With a home in Portland, an office in
Houston and business contacts throughout
the world, Reynolds relies on Trout and
Fischer to help take care of his finances
while he's on the road.

“When I'm traveling they pay my
bills—both personal and business—and send
me a statement at the end of the month,”
he said.

When he's in town, Reynolds prefers
to conduct business face-to-face at the
downtown branch. *At other banks you'd
be on the phone dealing with different
people in different departments—many of
whom would be out of state,” Reynolds
said. "At West Coast Bank it's more intimate,
more personal. | can go in and do business

with people | trust.”

FAOLED 1510
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Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer Anders Giltvedt; Senior Vice President, Chief Information Officer
Jim Bygland; Executive Vice President, General Counsel Richard R. Rasmussen; President of West Coast Trust, William Trout; Executive Vice President
President and Chief Executive Officer Robert D. Sznewajs; Executive Vice

Business Banking Xandra McKeown.

President Human Resources and Administration Cynthia J. Sparacio; Executive Vice President, Chief Credi: Officer David L. Prysock.

LLOYD D. ANKENY
Chairman, Audit and
Compliance Committee
Personal Investments
Lincoln City, Oregon

MICHAEL J. BRAGG
Chairman, West Coast Trust
Attorney-At-Law

Grenley, Rotenberg, Evans,
Bragg & Bodie, PC

Portland, Oregon

WILLIAM B. LOCH
Chairman, Loan and
Investment Committee
Chairman and CEC

Capital City Warehouse, Inc.
Salem, Oregon

JACK E. LONG
Secretary-Treasurer

J & L Nursery Co., Inc.
Silverton, Oregon

J.F. CUDERKIRK
Attorney-At-Law
Ouderkirk & Hollen
Newport, Oregon

STEVEN N. SPENCE
Senior Vice President
of Spence Partners
UBS-PaineWebber Inc.
Portland, Qregon

ROBERT D. SZNEWAIJS
President and

Chief Executive Officer
West Coast Bancorp
and West Coast Bank

MICHAEL J. BRAGG
Chairman of the Board
Attorney-At-Law

Grenley, Rotenberg, Evans,
Bragg & Bodie, PC
Portland, Oregon

J.F. OUDERKIRK
Attorney-At-Law
Ouderkirk & Hollen
Newport, Oregon

MARCIA STILWELL
Corporate Treasurer
Nike, Inc.
Beaverton, Cregon

WILLIAM R. TROUT
President

West Coast Trust
Portland, Oregon

ROBERT D. SZNEWAIJS
President and
Chief Executive Officer

ANDERS GILTVEDT
Executive Vice President
Chief Financial Officer

CYNTHIA J. SPARACIO
Executive Vice President
Human Resources and
Administration

DAVID L. PRYSOCK
Executive Vice President
Chief Credit Officer

RICHARD R. RASMUSSEN
Executive Vice President
General Counsel
Corporate Secretary

JAMES D. BYGLAND
Senior Vice President
Chief information Officer

KEVIN M. MCCLUNG
Vice President
Controller
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; . President of West Coast Trust

W||I|am Trout; Vice President Business Development
Dagmar DiStefano; Executive Vice President Business
Banking Xandra McKeown; Regional Vice President
David S. Hansen; Vice President Sales Administration
Kristie Nockleby; Vice President Alternative Investments
Laura Fallon. Oregon Coast
District Manager David Green; Regional Vice President
Timothy Dowling; Regional Vice President Kenneth Jundt;
Vice President Residential Lending David Simons.
k Vice President Government Guaranteed
Lenqu Kathleen Ayres.
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Business Banking Team Leader
Peter D. Perrine; Business Banking Team Leader Dan
Ebert; Business Banking Team Leader Steven J. Ryan;
Business Banking Team Leader Richard Ferguson;
Business Banking Team Leader Jeffery A. Bertalotto;
Business Banking Team Leader Charles Forsyth.

- ; Business Banking Team
Leader Janet Hernandez; Business Banking Team Leader
Daniel Lowrie; Business Banking Team Leader

Kenneth Imse.

ROBERT D. SZNEWAJS
President and
Chief Executive Officer

ANDERS GILTVEDT
Executive Vice President
Chief Financial Officer

CYNTHIA J. SPARACIO
Executive Vice President
Human Resources and
Administration

DAVID L. PRYSOCK
Executive Vice President
Chief Credit Officer

RICHARD R. RASMUSSEN
Executive Vice President
General Counsel
Corporate Secretary

XANDRA MCKEOWN
Executive Vice President
Business Banking

JAMES D. BYGLAND
Senior Vice President
Chief Information Officer

TIMOTHY P. DOWLING
Regional Vice President
South Puget Sound

KENNETH L. JUNDT
Regional Vice President
Willamette/Coast

DAVID S. HANSEN
Regional Vice President
Portland/Vancouver

DOUGLAS K. HILL
Senior Vice President
Loan Assistance

CRAIG B. HUMMEL
Senior Vice President
Credit Administration

LARRY A. JOHNSON
Senior Vice President
Credit Administration

PETER D. PERRINE
Senior Vice President
Business Banking

LISA K. DOW
Senior Vice President
Credit Administration

DAN R. EBERT
Senior Vice President
Business Banking

DAVID N. SINCLAIR
Senior Vice President
Retail Lending Administration

STEVEN J. RYAN
Senior Vice President
Business Banking

JEFFERY A. BERTALOTTO
Senior Vice President
Business Banking

KEVIN M. MCCLUNG
Vice President
Controller

WILLIAM R. TROUT
President
West Coast Trust

DAVID P. BELL
Vice President
Operations Manager

ELIZABETH D. CROM
Vice President
Senior Fiduciary Officer
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5335 Mieadows Rd.

Suite 201

Lake Oswego, OR 87035
(503) 684-0884

CTANZY

1455 SE First Ave.
Canby, OR 97013
(503) 651-3157

C_ACKAVAS

10365 SE Sunnyside Rd.
Suite 300

Clackamas, OR 87015
(503) 698-6255

CCRNZLIUS PASS
21995 NW Imbrie
Hillsboro, OR 97214
(503) 615-0303

SALLAS

150 W Ellendale
Dallas, OR 97338
(503) 623-9281

2IFCZ 3AY

541 NW Highway 101
Depoe Bay, OR 97341
(541) 765-2356

FCRIST CRCVE

4110 Pacific Ave.

Forest Grove, OR 97116
(503) 359-4495

HIL_S3CRC

310 SE Washington St.
Hillsboro, OR 97123
(503) 693-6792

KEZER

4260 River Rd. N
Keizer, OR 97303
(503) 399-2966

KZIZER

(In Willamette Lutheran)
7693 Wheatland Rd. N
Keizer, OR 97303

(503) 371-2671

KEZZRRETIRIMENT CENTER

5210 River Rd. N
Keizer, OR 97303
(503) 371-2670

NECTY

15340 SW Royalty Pkwy.
King City, OR 87224
(503) 968-6643

LAXZ CSWEGC

5000 Meadows Rd.
Suite 100

Lake Oswego, OR 97035
(503) 624-5864

SINCCLIN Y

4157 N Highway 101
Suite 135

Lincoln City, OR 97367
(541) 994-9161

V.COVINNVILLE

2214 McDonald Ln.
McMinnville, OR 97128
(503) 474-9695

WMOLALLA

401 E Main St.
Molalla, CR 97038
(503) 829-2237

VONVCyYTH

200 E Main St.
Monmouth, OR 97361
(503) 838-0601

NEWBERE

3500 Portland Rd.
Newberg, OR 97132
(503) 538-3184

NEWRORT

506 SW Coast Highway
Newport, OR 97365
(541) 265-6666

NEWPORT NORTH
2350 N Coast Highway
Newport, OR 97365
(541) 265-6691

NCRTH PLAINS
10505 NW Glencoe Rd.
North Plains, OR 97133
(503) 647-2245

3CITLAND

1000 SW Broadway
Suite 1100
Portland, OR 97205
(503) 224-4245

SALEV. 2CWNTOWN
550 Center St. NE
Salem, OR 97301
(503) 399-2920

SA_ZV. ZAST

510 Lancaster Dr. NE
Salem, OR 87301
(503) 399-2944

SALIV. SCTUTH

3305 Commercial St. SE
Salem, OR 97302

(503) 399-2978

SALIV, WzsT

1060 Wallace Rd. NW
Salem, OR 97304
(503) 399-2955

SI_VZRTCX

315 E Main St.
Silverton, OR 97381
(503) 873-5376

STAYTCXN

1800 Wilco Rd.
Stayton, CR 97383
(503) 769-7307
SCILNVTY

(In Marion Estates)
380 Church St. SE
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PART I

ITEM 1. BUSINESS
General

West Coast Bancorp (“Bancorp,” “Company,” or the “registrant”), an Oregon corporation and a bank holding company,
was organized in August of 1981 under the name “Commercial Bancotp.” Commercial Bancorp merged with West Coast Bancorp, a
one-bank holding company based in Newport, Otegon, on February 28, 1995, The combined corporation retained the name “West

Coast Bancorp,” and moved its headquarters to Lake Oswego, Oregon. References in this report to “we,” “us,” or “our” refer to
Bancorp.

Bancorp is headquartered in Lake Oswego, and its principal business activities are conducted through its full-service,
commertcial bank subsidiary West Coast Bank (“Bank”), an Oregon State-chartered bank with deposits insured by the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”). At December 31, 2001, the Bank had facilities in 33 cities and towns in western Oregon and
western Washington, operating a total of 39 full-service and three limited-service branches. Bancorp also owns West Coast Trust
Company, Inc. (“WCT” or “West Coast Trust”) an Oregon trust company that provides agency, fiduciary and other related trust
services. The market value of assets managed for others at December 31, 2001 totaled $234.8 million.

Bancotp’s net income for 2001 was $14.8 million, or $.90 per diluted share, and its consolidated equity at December 31,
2001, was $128.8 million, with 16.0 million common shares outstanding and a book value of $8.04 pet share. Net loans of $1.070
billion at December 31, 2001, represented approximately 74.5% of total assets of $1.436 billion. Bancorp had deposits totaling $1.171
billion at December 31, 2001. For more information regarding Bancorp’s financial results, see “Management’s Discussion and
* Analysis of Financial Conditdon and Results of Operations” and “Financial Statements and Supplementary Data,” contained in this
repott.

Bancorp remains committed to community banking and intends West Coast Bank to remain community-focused. Bancorp’s
strategic vision includes expansion of business banking market penetration, as well as greater distribution capability in the Pacific
Northwest. Bancorp will continue to seek acquisition opportunities with other community banks that share its business philosophies.
Bancorp also intends to grow its distribution and reach through development of new branch locations in key growth markets.
Consistent with that strategy, we opened new branches in Canby, Oregon, and Hillsboro, Oregon, duting 2001.

Subsidiaries
West Coast Bank

West Coast Bank was organized in 1925 undet the name “The Bank of Newport,” and its head office is currently located in
Lake Oswego, Oregon. The Bank resulted from the merger December 31, 1998, of the Bank of Newport of Newport, Oregon, The
Commercial Bank of Salem, Otegon, Bank of Vancouver (Washington), and Centennial Bank of Olympia, Washington, into a single
entity, which was named “West Coast Bank”. The Bank conducts business through 42 branches located in western Oregon and
southwestern Washington. The Oregon branches are located in the following cities and towns: Salem-four branches, Keizer-three
branches, Newport—two branches, Canby, Clackamas, Dallas, Depoe Bay, Forest Grove, Hillsboro-two branches, King City, Lake
Oswego, Lincoln City, McMinaville, Molalla, Monmouth, Newbetg, North Plains, Portland, Silverton, Stayton, Sublimity, Tigard,
Toledo, Waldport, Wilsonville, and Woodburn. The Bank’s Washington branches are located in the following cities and towns:
Vancouver-two branches, Olympia-two branches, Centralia, Chehalis, Hoodsport, Lacey, and Shelton. At December 31, 2001, the
Bank had deposits totaling $1.171 billion and net loans totaling $1.070 billion.

The primary business strategy of the Bank is to provide comprehensive banking and related financial services tailored to
individuals, professionals, and small to medium-sized businesses. The Bank emphasizes the diversity of its product lines and
convenient access typically associated with larger financial organizations, while maintaining local high quality setvice, decision making
authotity, market knowledge, and community orientation of a local financial institution. The Bank has significant focus on four
targeted segments: 1) High value consumers (including the mature market), 2) smaller businesses with credit needs under $250,000, 3)
medium-sized commetcial businesses with credit needs over $250,000 up to $15 million, and 4) commertcial real estate and
construction-related businesses.

For consumer banking customers, the Bank offers a variety of flexible checking and savings plans, as well as competitive
borrowing products, including lines of credit, home equity loans, mortgages, credit cards, and other types of consumer loans.
Customers have access to these products through a variety of convenient channels such as 24 hour a day, 7 days a week automated
phone or Internet access, and through ATMs (both shared and proprietary networks), and our 42 branch locations.




For business banking customers, the Bank offers tailored deposit plans, packaged checking with sophisticated, Internet-
based cash management and a full array of investment services all with online and/or CD-ROM information reporting. Customized
financing packages for commetcial, commercial real estate and construction purposes are developed from a suite of loan offerings,
including: Short-to-intermediate term loans, inventory financing, equipment leasing, revolving lines-of-credit, SBA loans, business
VISA credit cards, and other types of credit. The Bank’s portfolio has some concentration in real estate-secured loans, construction
loans, and agricultural and light manufacturing-related businesses.

The principal office of the Bank is at 5335 Meadows Road, Suite 201, Lake Oswego, OR 97035 (503) 684-0884.

West Coast Trust

West Coast Trust provides trust services to individuals, partnerships, corporations, and institutions. WCT acts as fiduciary
of estates and conservatorships, and as a trustee under various wills, trusts, and pension and profit-sharing plans. Annuity products
and services are available and offered through a third party broker-dealer with offices at certain bank branches. The main office of
WCT is located at 301 Church Street, Salem, OR 97301 (503) 399-2993

Totten, Inc.

Totten, Inc. (“Totten”), a Washington cotporation, serves as trustee under deeds of trust and holds certain real estate
licenses.

Centennial Funding Corporation

Centennial Funding Corporation, a Washington cotporation, is an FHA-approved mortgage lender that can make home
loans and residential development loans.

ELD, Inc.

ELD, Inc, a Washington corporation, incotporated by Centennial Bank in October, 1990, conducts real estate
reconveyances.

West Coast Statutory Trust I

West Coast Statutory Trust I is a wholly owned subsidiary trust of West Coast Bancorp formed to facilitate the issuance of
Pooled Trust Prefetred Securities. West Coast Statutory Trust I was organized November 27, 2001.

Employees

At December 31, 2001, Bancorp and its subsidiaties had approximately 539 full-dime equivalent employees. None of these
employees are represented by labot unions and management believes that the Bank’s relationship with its employees is good. A
number of benefit programs are available to eligible employees, including group medical plans, paid sick leave, paid vacation, group
life insurance, a 401(k) plan, deferred compensation plans, restricted stock plan, stock option plans, and an optional employee stock
purchase plan.




Competition

Commercial banking in the state of Oregon and southwest Washington is highly competitive with respect to providing
banking services, including making loans, and attracting deposits. The Bank competes with other banks, as well as with savings and
loan associations, savings banks, credit unions, mortgage companies, investment banks, insurance companies, securities brokerages,
and other financial institations. Banking in Oregon and Washington is dominated by several significant banking institutions, including
U.S. Bank, Wells Fargo Bank, Bank of America, and Washington Mutual Bank, which together account for a majority of the total
commercial and savings bank deposits in Oregon and Washington. These competitors have significantly greater financial resources
and offer a greater number of branch locations (with statewide branch networks), higher lending limits, and a variety of services not
offered by the Bank, Bancorp has attempted to offset some of the advantages of the larger competitors by arranging participations
with other banks for loans above its legal lending limits, as well as leveraging technology and third party arrangements to better
compete in targeted customer segments Bancorp has positioned itself successfully as a local alternative to banking conglomerates that
were perceived by customers to be impersonal, out-of-touch and not interested in providing banking services to Bancorp's target
customers. Over the past few yeats, numerous "community” banks have been formed or moved into Bancorp's market areas and
have developed a similar focus. This growing number of similar banks and an increased focus by larger institutions on the Bank's
market segments in response to declining market perception has led to intensified competition.

The adoption of the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act of 1999 (the "Financial Services Modernization Act") in November 1999 has
led to further intensification of competition in the banking industry. The Financial Services Modernization Act has eliminated many
of the barriers to affiliation among providers of various types of financial services and has permitted business combinations among
financial providers such as banks, insurance companies, secutities ot brokerage firms, and other financial service providers. This has
led to increased competition in both the market for providing financial services and in the market for acquisitions in which Bancorp
also participates.

In general, the financial services industry has experienced widespread consolidation in recent years. Bancorp antcipates that
the level of consolidation among financial institutions in its market area will continue. Other financial institutions, many with
substantially greater resoutces than Bancorp, compete in the acquisition market against Bancorp. Some of these institutions, among
other items, have greater access to capital markets, larger cash reserves and a more liquid currency than Bancorp. Additionally, the
rapid adoption of financial services through the internet has reduced the barrier to entry by financial services providers physically
located outside our market area. Although Bancorp has been able to compete effectively in the financial services business in its
markets to date, there can be no assurance that it will be able to continue to do so in the future.

Governmental Policies

The earnings and growth of Bancorp, the Bank and Bancorp's other subsidiaries, as well as their existing and future business
activities, are affected not only by general economic conditions, but also by the fiscal and monetary policies of the Federal
government and its agencies, particulatly the Boatd of Governors of the Federal Reserve System ("FRB"). The FRB implements
national monetary policies (intended to curb inflation and combat recession) by its open-market operations in United States
Government securities, by adjusting the required level of reserves for financial institutions subject to its reserve requirements, and by
varying the discount rates applicable to borrowings by the bank from the Federal Reserve Bank. The actions of the FRB in these
areas influence the growth of bank loans, investments and deposits, and also affect interest rates charged on loans and deposits. As
banking is a business which depends largely on interest rate differentials (in general, the difference between the interest rates paid by
the Bank on its deposits and other borrowings and the interest rates received by the Bank on loans extended to its customers and on
securities held in the Bank investment portfolio), the influence of economic conditions and monetary policies on interest rates will
directly affect earnings. The nature and impact of any future changes in monetary policies cannot be predicted.




Monetary Policies

We are affected by the credit policies of monetary authorities, including the Board of Governots of the Federal Reserve
System (the "Federal Reserve"), which affect the national supply of bank credit. Such regulations influence overall growth of bank
loans, investments and deposits. The monetary policies of the Federal Reserve authorities have had a significant effect on the
operating results of commercial banks in the past and are expected to continue to do so in the future.

Among the means available to the Federal Reserve to affect the money supply are open-market operations in U.S.
Government secutities, changes in the discount rate on member bank borrowings, and changes in reserve requirements against
member bank deposits. These means are used in varying combinations to influence overall growth and distribution of bank loans,
investments and deposits, and their use may affect interest rates chatged on loans or paid for deposits.

Supervision and Regulation

Imtroduction

We are extensively regulated under federal and state law. These laws and regulations are primatily intended to protect
depositors, not stockholders. Changes in applicable laws or regulations may have a material effect on our business and prospects.
Our operations may also be affected by changes in the policies of banking and other government regulators. We cannot predict with
certainty the nature or extent of the possible future effects on our business and earnings of changes in fiscal or monetary policies ot in
federal or state laws and regulations.

Following is a brief description of the significant laws and regulations that govern our activities. The description is qualified
in its entirety by refetence to the applicable statutes and regulations. '

Bank Holding Company Regulation

General. As a bank holding company, Bancorp is subject to the Bank Holding Company Act of 1956, as amended (the
"BHCA"), which places Bancorp under the supervision of the Federal Reserve. Bancorp must file annual reports with the Federal
Reserve and must provide it with such additional information as it may require. In addition, the Federal Reserve periodically examines
Bancorp and its subsidiaries, including the Bank.

In general, the BHCA limits a bank holding company to owning or controlling banks and engaging in other banking-related
activities, Bank holding companies must obtain Federal Reserve approval before they: (1) acquire direct or indirect ownership or
control of any voting shares of any bank that results in total ownership or control, ditectly or indirectly, of mote than 5% of the
voting shares of such bank; (2) metge or consolidate with another bank holding company; or (3) acquire substantially all of the assets
of another bank or bank holding company.

Control of Nonbanks. With some exceptions, the BHCA also prohibits bank holding companies from acquiring direct or
indirect ownership or control of more than 5% of the voting shares in any company that is not a bank or a bank holding company
unless the Federal Reserve determines that the activities of such company are incidental or closely related to the business of banking.
If a bank holding company is well-capitalized and meets certain criteria specified by the Federal Reserve, it may engage de novo in
certain permissible nonbanking activities without prior Federal Reserve approval.

Financial Services Modermnization Act. The Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act of 1999 (the "Financial Services Modernization
Act") came into effect on March 11, 2000. The Financial Services Modernization Act tepeals the two affiliaion provisions of the
Glass-Steagall Act: Section 20, which restricted the affiliation of Federal Resetrve member banks with firms "engaged principally” in
specified securities activities; and Section 32, which testricts officer, ditector, ot employee interlocks between a member bank and any
company or person "primarily engaged” in specified securities activities. In addition, the Financial Services Modernization Act
contains provisions that expressly preempt any state law restricting the establishment of financial-affiliations, primarily related to
insurance. The general effect of the law is to establish 2 comprehensive framework to permit affiliations among commercial banks,
insurance companies, securities firms, and other financial service providers by revising and expanding the bank holding company
framework to permit a holding company system to engage in a full range of financial activities through a new entity known as a
financial holding company. To date, we have not elected to become a financial holding company.




Bank holding companies that elect to become a financial holding company may affiliate with securites firms and insurance
companies and engage in other activities that are financial in nature ot are incidental or complementary to activities that are financial
in nature. "Financial in nature” activities include securities underwriting, dealing, and market making, sponsoring mutual funds and
investment companies, insurance underwriting and agency, merchant banking, and activities that the Federal Reserve, in consultaton
with the Secretary of the Treasury, determines from time to time to be so closely related to banking or managing or controlling banks
as to be a proper incident thereto.

We do not believe that the Financial Services Modernization Act will negatively affect our operations in the near-term.
However, to the extent that the legislation permits banks, securities firms, and insurance companies to affiliate, the financial services
industry may experience further consolidation. The Financial Services Modernization Act is intended to grant to community banks
certain powers as a matter of right that larger institutions have accumulated on an ad hoc basis. Nevertheless, this legislation may
increase the amount of competition that we face from larger institutions and other types of companies with substandally greater
tesources than we have offering a wider vatiety of financial products than we cutrently offer.

The Financial Services Modernization Act also:

e  broadens the activities that may be conducted by national banks, banking subsidiaries of bank holding
companies, and their financial subsidiaties;

©  provides an enhanced framework for protecting the privacy of consumer information;

© adopts a number of provisions related to the capitalization, membership, corporate governance, and other
measures designed to modernize the Federal Home Loan Bank system;

e modifies the laws governing the implementation of the Community Reinvestment Act; and

© addresses a variety of other legal and regulatory issues affecting both day-to-day operations and long-term
activities of financial institutions.

Under the Financial Services Modetnization Act, federal banking regulators have adopted rules that limit the ability of banks
and other financial institutions to disclose non-public information about consumers to nonaffiliated third parties. These limitations
requite disclosure of privacy policies to consumers and, in some circumstances, allow consumets to prevent disclosure of certain
personal information to a nonaffiliated thitrd party. The rules were effective November 13, 2000, but compliance was optional until
July 1, 2001. We have implemented procedures to comply with these tules and believe that compliance has not adversely affected our
operations.

Also as required by the Financial Services Modernization Act, the federal bank and thrift regulatory agencies adopted
consumer protection rules for the sale of insurance products by depository institutions effective April 1, 2001. The final rules apply to
any depository institution or any person selling, soliciting, advertising, or offering insurance products ot annuities to a consumer at an
office of the institution or on behalf of the institution. The regulation requires oral and written disclosure of specified information
before the completion of the sale of an insutance product or annuity. Also, a depository institution may not condition an extension of
credit on the consumer's purchase of an insurance product or annuity from the depository institution or from any of its affiliates, or
on the consumet's agreement not to obtain, ot a prohibition on the consumer from obtaining, an insurance product or annuity from
an unaffiliated entity.

In January 2000, the banking agencies adopted guidelines requiring financial institutions to establish an information security
program. Each institution may implement a security program appropriate to its size and complexity and the nature and scope of its
operations. The guidelines became effective July 1, 2001. Management believes that compliance with the guidelines has not adversely
affected our operations.

Transactions with Affiliates. Subsidiary banks of a bank holding company are subject to restrictions imposed by the
Federal Reserve Act on extensions of credit to the holding company or its subsidiaries, on investments in their securities and on the
use of their secutities as collateral for loans to any borrower. These regulations and testtictions may limit Bancorp's ability to obtain
funds from the Bank for its cash needs, including funds for payment of dividends, interest and operational expenses.




Support of Subsidiary Banks. Under Federal Reserve policy, Bancorp is expected to act as a source of financial and
managerial strength to the Bank. This means that Bancorp is required to commit, as necessary, resources to support the Bank. Any
capital loans a bank holding company makes to its subsidiary banks are subordinate to deposits and to certain other indebtedness of
those subsidiary banks.

State Law Restrictions. As an Oregon corporation, Bancorp is subject to certain limitations and restrictions under
applicable Otegon corporate law. For example, state law restrictions in Oregon include limitations and restrictions relating to
indemnification of directors, distributions to shareholders, transacdons involving ditectors, officers or interested shareholders,
maintenance of books, records, and minutes, and observance of certain corporate formalities.

Bank Regulation

General. The Bank is an Oregon commercial bank operating in Oregon and Washington with deposits insured by the
FDIC. As a result, the Bank is subject to supervision and regulation by the Oregon Department of Consumer and Business Services,
the Washington Department of Financial Institutions, and the FDIC. These agencies have the authority to prohibit banks from
engaging in what they believe constitute unsafe or unsound banking practices.

Community Reinvestment Act and Fair Lending Developments. We are subject to certain fair lending requirements
and reporting obligations involving home mortgage lending operations and Community Reinvestment Act ("CRA") activities. The
CRA generally requires the federal banking agencies to evaluate the record of a financial institution in meeting the credit needs of its
local communities, including low- and moderate-income neighborhoods, consistent with the safe and sound operation of the
institution. A bank may be subject to substantial penalties and corrective measures for a violation of certain fair lending laws. The
federal banking agencies may take compliance with such laws and CRA obligations into account when regulating and supetvising
other activities, such as evaluating mergess, acquisitions and applications to open a branch or facility. In connection with its
assessment of CRA performance, the FDIC assigns a rating of "outstanding,” "satisfactory,” "needs to improve" or "substantial
noncompliance.” The Bank received a2 CRA rating of satisfactory duting its most recent CRA examination.

Insider Credit Transactions. Banks are also subject to certain restrictions imposed by the Federal Reserve Act on
extensions of credit to executive officers, directors, principal shareholders or any related interests of such persons. Extensions of
credit (1) must be made on substantially the same terms, including interest rates and collateral, as, and follow credit underwtiting
procedures that are not less stringent than, those prevailing at the time for comparable transactons with persons not listed above and
who are not employees, and (2) must not involve more than the normal risk of repayment or present other unfavorable features.
Banks are also subject to certain lending limits and restrictions on overdrafts to insiders. A violation of these restrictions may result in
the assessment of substantial civil monetary penalties, the imposition of a cease and desist order, and other regulatory sanctions.

Regulation of Management. Federal law (1) sets forth circumstances under which officers ot ditectors of a bank may be
removed by the institution's federal supervisory agency; (2) places restraints on lending by a bank to its executive officers, directors,
ptincipal shareholders, and their related interests; and (3) prohibits management personnel of a bank from serving as a ditector or in
other management positions of another financial institution whose assets exceed a specified amount or which has an office within a
specified geographic area.

Deposit Insurance. The deposits of the Bank are currently insured t0 2 maximum of $100,000 per depositor through the
Bank Insurance Fund ("BIF") administered by the FDIC. The Bank is required to pay semiannual deposit insurance premium
assessments to the FDIC.

The FDIC has implemented a risk-based insurance premium system under which banks are assessed insurance premiums
based on how much risk they present to the BIF. Banks with higher levels of capital and a low degree of supervisory concern are
assessed lower premiums than banks with lower levels of capital or a higher degree of supervisory concern. The Bank presently
qualifies for the lowest premium level.




FDICIA. Under the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation Improvement Act ("FDICIA"), each federal banking agency
has prescribed, by regulation, non-capital safety and soundness standards for institutions under its authority. These standards cover
internal controls, information systems and internal audit systems, loan documentation, credit underwriting, interest rate exposure,
asset growth, compensation, fees and benefits, such other operational and managerial standards as the agency determines to be
approptiate, and standards for asset quality, earnings and stock valuation. An institution which fails to meet these standards must
develop a plan acceptable to the agency, specifying the steps that the institution will take to meet the standards. Failure to submit or
implement such a plan may subject the institution to regulatory sanctions. Mandgement believes that the Bank meerts all such
standards and, therefore, does not believe that these regulatory standards will materially affect Bancorp's business operations.

Interstate Banking and Branching

The Riegle-Neal Interstate Banking and Branching Efficiency Act of 1994 ("Interstate Act") generally authorizes interstate
branching and relaxes federal law restrictions on interstate banking. Currently, bank holding companies may purchase banks in any
state, and states may not prohibit these purchases. Additionally, banks are permitted to merge with banks in other states, as long as
the home state of neither merging bank has opted out under the legislation. The Interstate Act requires regulators to consult with
community organizations before permitting an intetstate institution to close a branch in a low-income area.

Under FDIC regulations, banks ate prohibited from using their interstate branches primatily for deposit production. The
FDIC has accordingly implemented a loan-to-deposit ratio screen to ensute compliance with this prohibition.

Oregon and Washington each enacted "opting in" legislation in accordance with the Interstate Act provisions allowing banks
to engage in interstate merger transactions, provided the in-state bank has been in existence a minimum of three years in Oregon or
five years in Washington. Both states restrict an out-of-state bank from opening de novo branches. However, once an out-of-state
bank has acquired a bank within the state, either through merger ot acquisiion of all or substandally all of the bank's assets, the
out-of-state bank may open additional branches within the state.

Dividends

The principal soutce of Bancorp's cash reserves is dividends received from the Bank. The banking regulators may prohibit
banks and bank holding companies from paying dividends that would constitute an unsafe or unsound banking practice. In addition,
a bank may not pay cash dividends if doing so would reduce the amount of its capital below that necessary to meet minimum
applicable regulatory capital requirements. Oregon law also limits a bank's ability to pay dividends. Under these restrictions, as of
December 31, 2001, the Bank could have declared dividends totaling $36.2 million without obtaining prior regulatory approval.

Stock Repurchases

A bank holding company, except for certain "well-capitalized" and highly tated bank holding companies, is required to give
the Federal Reserve prior written notice of any purchase or redemption of its outstanding equity securities if the gross consideration
for the purchase or redemption, when combined with the net consideration paid for all such purchases or redemptions during the
preceding 12 months, is equal to 10% or more of its consolidated net worth. The Federal Reserve may disapprove such a purchase or
redemption if it determines that the proposal would constitute an unsafe or unsound practice or would violate any law, regulation,
Federal Resetve order, or any condition imposed by, or written agreement with, the Federal Reserve.




Capital Adequacy

Federal bank regulatory agencies use capital adequacy guidelines in the examination and regulation of bank holding
companies and banks. If capital falls below minimum guideline levels, the bank holding company or bank may be denied approval to
acquire or establish additional banks or non-bank businesses or to open new facilities.

The FDIC and Federal Reserve use tisk-based capital guidelines for banks and bank holding companies. These are designed
to make capital requitements more sensitive to differences in risk profiles among banks and bank holding companies, to account for
off-balance sheet exposure and to minimize disincentives for holding liquid assets. Assets and off-balance sheet items are assigned to
broad risk categories, each with apptopriate weights. The resulting capital ratios represent capital as a percentage of total risk-
weighted assets and off-balance sheet items. The guidelines are minimums, and the Federal Resetrve has noted that bank holding
companies contemplating significant expansion programs should not allow expansion to diminish their capital ratios and should
maintain ratios well in excess of the minimum. The current guidelines require all bank holding companies and federally-regulated
banks to maintain a minimum risk-based total capital ratio equal to 8%, of which at least 4% must be Tier I capital. Tier I capital for
bank holding companies includes common stockholders' equity, certain qualifying perpetual preferred stock and minority interests in
equity accounts of consolidated subsidiaries, minus specified intangibles and accumulated other comprehensive income (loss).

The Federal Resetve also employs a leverage ratio, which is Tier I capital as a percentage of total assets minus intangibles, to
be used as a supplement to risk-based guidelines. The principal objective of the leverage ratio is to constrain the maximum degree to
which a bank holding company may leverage its equity capital base. The Federal Reserve requires a minimum leverage ratio of 3%.
Howevet, for all but the most highly rated bank holding companies and for bank holding companies seeking to expand, the Federal
Reserve expects an additional cushion of at least 1% to 2%.

FDICIA created a statutory framework of supetrvisory actions indexed to the capital level of the individual instdtution.
Under regulations adopted by the FDIC, an institution is assigned to one of the five capital categories depending on its total tisk-
based capital ratio, Tier I risk-based capital ratio, and leverage ratio, together with certain subjective factors. Institutions which are
deemed to be "undercapitalized” depending on the category to which they are assigned are subject to certain mandatory supervisory
corrective actions. Bancorp does not anticipate that these regulations will have any material effect on its operations.

TTEM 2. PROPERTIES

The principal properties owned by the Bank include a 40,000-squate-foot office and branch facility in downtown Salem,
Oregon, a 15,600-square-foot office and branch facility in Newport, Oregon, and a 12,000-square-foot branch and office facility in
Lacey, Washington. Bancotp subleases approximately 2,500 squate feet in the Lacey, Washington building at a current monthly rental
of $3,541. In total, the Baok owns 29 buildings, primarily to house branch offices, and owns the land under 23 of those buildings.

Other Bancorp facilities are located in leased office ot branch space, including the Bank's headquarters office in Lake
Oswego, Oregon, and office space in Salem, Oregon, where the Bank's data center is located, and in Wilsonville, Cregon, for a loan
servicing and operations center. The Bank leases space at approximately 22 other locations for branch and other office facilities. The
aggregate monthly rental on all properties leased by Bancorp is approximately $168,000.

ITEM 3, LEGAL PROCEEDINGS
NONE.

ITEM 4, SUBMISSION QF MATTERS TO A VOTE QOF SECURITY HOLDERS
NONE.




PART II

ITEM 5. MARXET FOR THE REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY AND RELATED STOCKHOILDER
MATTERS

Stock Price and Dividends

West Coast Bancorp common stock trades on The Nasdaq Stock Market under the symbol “WCBO” and its primary market
makers are: D.A. Davidson & Co.; Dain Rauscher, Inc.; Herzog, Heine, Geduld, Inc.; Hoefer & Arnett, Inc.; Keefe, Bruyette &
Woods, Inc.; Knight Securities, LP; Pacific Crest Securities; Spear, Leeds & Kellogg; NDB Capital Markets, LP; and Instinet
Corporation. The high and low daily closing sale prices of our common stock for the periods indicated are shown in the table below.
The prices below do not include retail mark-ups, mark-downs or commissions, and may not represent actual transactions. All the per
share information have been adjusted retroactively for all stock dividends and splits previously issued. As of December 31, 2001,
there were approximately 1,800 shareholders of common stock of record.

2001 2000
Market Price Cash dividend Market Price Cash dividend
High Low declared High Low declared
1st Quarter .errmeneenn. $10.63 $9.19 $0.065 $12.39 $8.81 $0.059
2nd Quarter.....c...... $13.35 $9.94 $0.065 $10.23 $8.18 $0.059
3rd Quarter ..o $14.25 $11.91 $0.0725 $10.85 $8.07 $0.065
4th Quartef....mnncs $14.25 $12.28 $0.0725 $11.06 $7.94 $0.065

Dividends are limited under federal and Oregon laws and tegulations pertaining to Bancorp's financial condition. Payment
of dividends may also be subject to direct regulation by state banking regulators. See "Business — Supervision and Regulation.”
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ITEM 6.

SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The selected financial data should be read in conjunction with West Coast Bancorp’s (Bancorp or the Company)
consolidated financial statements and the accompanying notes presented in this report. The per share information has been adjusted

retroactively for all stock dividends and splits.

As of and For the Year ended December 31,

(Dollars in thousands, except per share data)
Interest income
Interest expense
Net interest income
Provision for loan loss
Net interest income after provision for loan loss
Noninterest income
Noninterest expense
Income before income taxes
Provision for income taxes
Net income
Per share data:
Basic earnings per share
Diluted earnings per share
Cash dividends
Period end book value
Weighted average common shares outstanding

Total assets

Total deposits

Total long-term borrowings

Net loans

Stockholders’ equity

Financial ratios:
Return on average assets
Return on average equity
Average equity to average assets
Dividend payout ratio
Efficiency ratio (1)
Net loans to assets
Average yields earned (1)
Average rates paid
Net interest spread (1)
Net interest margin (1)
Nonperforming assets to total assets (2)
Allowance for loan loss to total loans
Allowance for loan loss to

nonperforming assets (2)

2001 2000 1999 1998 1997

$ 100,277 $ 107,913 § 97,363 § 97,053 % 89,065
40,572 48,082 36,890 36,431 32,262
59,705 59,831 60,473 60,622 56,803

3,282 2.068 2,190 2,900 3,936

56,423 57,763 58,283 57,722 52,867

17,031 13,873 16,234 19,159 14,150
51,999 54,573 49.271 56,098 45,394
21,455 17,063 25,246 20,783 21,623

6.695 5.443 7,914 6,724 7.184

$ 14,760 _$ 11,620 _§$ 17,332 _$ 14059 _§ 14,439
$ 092 § 070 S 1.02 % 083 % 0.87
$ 090 § 0.69 % 1.00 § 079 % 0.84
$ 028 % 025 § 021 § 0.16 % 0.14
$ 8.04 § 739 % 692 § 680 § 6.03
16,452,744 16,834,299 17,369,550 17,758,134 17,270,612

$ 1435701 $ 1354961 § 1,354,687 § 1255423 § 1,117,826
$§ 1,171,433 § 1,076,608 § 1,080,798 § 1,108457 § 958,482
$ 90,500 § 45,022 $ 65,689 § 20,260 3 22,446
§ 1,069,798 § 985,968 § 962,817 § 849,599 3 766,491
$ 128,790 § 121,269 § 116,793 3 117,225 & 101,140
1.08% 0.86% 1.37% 121% 1.43%

11.72% 9.86% 14.86% 12.97% 15.75%

9.21% 8.72% 9.24% 9.30% 9.10%

29.89% 35.80% 20.49% 21.14% 15.97%
65.98% 71.63% 62.37% 68.84% 62.77%
74.51% 72.77% 71.07% 67.67% 68.57%

8.00% 8.76% 8.54% 9.16% 9.70%

3.90% 4.65% 3.91% 4.16% 4.25%

4.10% 4.11% 4.63% 5.00% 5.45%

4.83% 4.94% 5.38% 5.79% 6.23%

0.54% 0.52% 0.34% 0.46% 0.43%

1.41% 1.42% 1.38% 1.44% 1.35%
198.00% 203.32% 289.95% 217.41% 218.50%

(1) Interest earned on nontaxable securities has been computed on a 35% tax equivalent basis in 2001, 2000 and 1999 and 34% in 1998 and 1997.
(2) Nonperforming assets include litgation settlement property in all periods.
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSIOIN AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIATL, CONDITION AND RESULTS
OF OPERATIONS

The following discussion should be read in conjunction with our audited consolidated financial statements and the notes to
those statements as of December 31, 2001 and 2000 and for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2001, included
in this repozt.

Forward Locking Statement Disclosure

Statements in this Annual Report regarding future events or performance are "forward-looking statements" within the
meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 ("PSLRA™) and are made pursuant to the safe hatbors of the PSLRA.
Actual results could be quite different from those expressed or implied by the forward-looking statements. Any statements that
expressly or implicitly predict future results, performance, or events should be considered forward-looking. Factors that could cause
results to differ from forward-looking statements include, among others, risks discussed in the text of this Annual Report as well as
the following specific items: general economic conditions, whether national or regional, that could affect the demand for loans or
lead to increased loan losses; competitive factors, including increased competition with community, regional, and national financial
institutions that may lead to pricing pressures on rates Bancorp charges on loans and pays on deposits, loss of customers of greatest
value to Bancorp, or other losses; increasing ot decreasing interest rate environments that could lead to decreased net interest margin;
changing business conditions in the banking industry; changes in the regulatory environment or new legislation; and changes in
technology or required investments in technology. Readers are cautioned not to place undue reliance on forward-looking statements,
which reflect management's analysis only as of the date of the statement. Bancorp does not intend to publicly revise or update
forward-looking statements to reflect events ot circumstances that arise after the date of this report.

Results of Operations
Years Ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999.

Our net income for 2001 was $14.8 million, compared with $11.6 million in 2000 and $17.3 million in 1999. Diluted earnings
pet share for the three years ended 2001, 2000, and 1999, wete $.90, $.69, and $1.00, respectively. These results were affected by
several non-recurring events, including:

e 2001 income was reduced by a $1.2 million ($1.9 million pretax) charge taken in the second quarter relating to a check
kiting by 2 single commercial customer.

e 2000 income was reduced by $3.1 million ($4.9 million pretax) for litigation settlement charges.
o Equipment write-offs and donations, and severance charges reduced 2000 income by $904,000 (§1.5 million pretax.)

e Nontecurring testructuring charges of $558,000 ($888,000 pretax) were incurred in 1999 relating to the merger of
Bancorp’s former banking subsidiaries into a single bank.

After adjusting for these nonrecutring items, our core operating income was $16.0 million, $15.6 million and $17.9 million
for the yeats ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively. After adjusting for nonrecurring items, diluted earnings per
share for the three years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, would have been $.97, $.93, and $1.03, respectively.

During 2001 loan and deposit growth accelerated at 2 higher rate than the Company has experienced in recent years. Total
loans as of December 31, 2001 increased neatly $85 million to $1.085 billion from $1.000 billion, or approximately 9%, from
December 31, 2000, with total deposits growing approximately $95 million to $1.171 billion, or approximately 9% during 2001.
Strong commercial and home equity loan and line originations, as well as higher commercial real estate loan balances, contributed to
this growth, Total assets at December 31, 2001 were $1.436 billion, an increase of 6% over December 31, 2000 total assets of $1.355
billion.
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Analysis of Net Interest Income. The following table displays information on the yields on average interest earning assets,
expense on interest beating liabilities, and net yields on interest earning assets for the periods indicated on a tax equivalent basis. This
information can be utilized to follow the changes in our yields and rates and the changes in our earning assets and liabilities over the

(Dotllars in thousands) Year Ended December 31, Increase (Decrease) Change
2001 2000 1999 01-00 00-99 01-00 00-99

Interest and fee income (1) $102,346 $110,177 $99,741 (37,831)  $10,436 -1.11% 10.46%
Interest expense $40,572 $48.082 $36,890 ($7,510)  $11,192 -15.62% 30.34%
Net interest income (1) $61,774 $62,095 $62,851 (8321 (3756) -0.52% -1.20%
Average interest eaming assets $1,279,953 $1,257,711 $1,167,597 $22,242 $90,114 1.77% 7.72%
Average interest bearing liabilities $1,039,933  $1,034,403 $942,904 $5,530 $91,499 0.53% 9.70%
Average interest earning assets/

Average interest bearing liabilities 123.08% 121.59% 123.83% 1.49% -2.24%
Average yields earned (1) 8.00% 8.76% 8.54% -0.76% 0.22%
Average rates paid 3.90% 4.65% 3.91% -0.75% 0.74%
Net interest spread (1) 4.10% 4.11% 4.63% -0.01% -0.52%
Net interest margin (1) 4.83% 4.94% 5.38% -0.11% -0.44%

past three years:
(1) Interest earned on nontaxable secutities has been computed on a 35% tax equivalent basis.

Net Interest Income. Net interest income on 2 tax equivalent basis totaled $61.8 million for the year ended December 31,
2001, a decrease of $.3 million from $62.1 million for 2000, which was down §.8 million from the year ended 1999. Our average
interest earning assets grew to $1,280 billion in 2001, from $1.258 billion and $1.168 billion, in 2000 and 1999, respectively. During
the same periods, avetage interest bearing labilides were $1.040 billion, $1.034 billion and $942.9 million, respectively. The
percentage of our average interest earning assets to average interest bearing Labilities increased to 123% in 2001, from 122% in 2000
and 124% in 1999. During the same periods the net interest margins were 4.83%, 4.94% and 5.38%, respectively. Our net interest
spread decreased one basis point in the year ended 2001 compared to 2000. This decrease was due to lower interest and fee income
on interest earning assets driven mainly by decreasing average yields on the loan portfolio. Bancorp also lowered its duration on the
investment portfolio as a strategy to decrease its liability sensitivity. The overall dectease in interest and fee income in 2001 was offset
almost entitely by lower cost of funds in 2001. Average short-term borrowings decreased in 2001 as we grew average deposits during
the year.

The decteases in the net interest matgin and related yields, rates and spreads in 2001 compared to 2000 were due mainly to
lower yields on interest earning assets substantially offset by decteased rates on intetest bearing liabilities. The net interest margin was
also affected by a decreased reliance on short-term borrowing, as well as decreasing yields on invested funds from noninterest-bearing
deposits as market interest rates decreased in 2001. Net interest income on a tax-equivalent basis decreased $321,000 or .5% in 2001
from 2000, as decreases in costs of deposits and borrowings offset in part decreasing yields on earning assets.

We experienced a decrease in the net interest margin of 11 basis points in 2001 to 4.83%, from 4.94% in 2000, which was
down 44 basis points from 5.38% in 1999. The average yield earned on interest earning assets was 8.00% in 2001, 8.76% in 2000 and
8.54% in 1999. Average interest bearing liabilities increased $5.5 million, or .53%, to $1.040 billion for the year ended December 31,
2001, from $1.034 billion in 2000 and $942.9 million in 1999, while the average rates paid decreased over the period to 3.90% from
4.65% in 2000. Our loan portfolio experienced growth in 2001, ending the year at $1.085 billion, up $ 85 million, or 9% from $1.000
billion at December 31, 2000.
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Average Balances and Average Rates Eatned and Paid. The following table sets forth, for the periods indicated,

information with regard to (1) average balances of assets and liabilities, (2) the total dollar amounts of interest income on interest
earning assets and interest expense on interest bearing liabilities, (3) resulting yields or costs, (4) net interest income, and (5) net
interest spread. Nonaccrual loans have been included in the tables as loans carrying a zero yield. Loan fees are recognized as income
using the interest method over the life of the loan.

Year Ended December 31,
(Dollars in thousands) 2001 2000 1999
Average Average Average
Outstanding  Interest Earned/ Yield/  Outstanding Interest Earned/ Yield/  Outstanding Interest Eamed/ Yield/
Balance Paid Rate (1) Balance Paid Rate (1) Balance Paid Rate (1)
ASSETS:
Interest earning balances
due from banks $ 6,288 $ 247 393% 3 2,684 $ 150 559% $ 5,068 § 257 5.08%
Federal funds sold 2,311 92 3.96 780 50 6.43 862 44 5.06
Taxable securities 166,669 10,014  6.01 164,066 11,085  6.76 160,798 10,205  6.35
Nontaxable securities(2) 80,228 5910 737 83,383 6,467  7.76 89,689 6,794 7157
Loans, including fees(3) 1,024,457 86,083 8.40 1,006,798 92,425 9.18 911,180 82,441 9.05
Total interest earning assets 1,279,953 102,346  8.00% 1,257,711 110,177 8.76% 1,167,597 99,741 8.54%
Allowance for loan loss (14,588) (14,080) (13,022)
Premises and equipment 29,101 29,814 30,096
Other assets 72,853 18,365 77,116
Total assets $ 1,367,319 $ 1.351.810 $ 1261787
LIABILITIES AND
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY:
Savings and interest bearing
demand deposits $542,945 3 13,516  2.49% $509,091 § 16,848 3.31% $545,682 3 16,315  2.99%
Certificates of deposit 382,865 20,647 5.39 365,495 20,958 573 347,130 17,911 5.16
Short-term borrowings 43,458 2,109 4.85 106,481 6,940 6.52 30,583 1,675 5.48
Long-term borrowings (4) 70,665 4,300 6.09 53.336 3,336 625 _____ 19,509 989 5.07
Total interest bearing :
liabilities 1,039,933 40,572 3.90% 1,034,403 48,082 4.65% 942,904 36,890 391%
Demand deposits 192,709 . 188,939 193,888
Other liabilities 8,689 10,646 8,355
Total liabilities 1,241,331 1,233,988 1,145,147
Stockholders' equity 125,988 117,822 116,640
Total liabilities and
stockholders’ equity $1,367.319 $1,351.810 _$1.261.787
Net interest income 3 61,774 $ 62,095 $ 62,851
Net interest spread 4.10% 4.11% 4.63%
Net interest margin 4.83% 4.94% 5.38%
(1) Yield/rate calculations have been based on more detailed information and therefore may not recompute exactly due to rounding,
(2) Interest earned on nontaxable securities has been computed on a 35 % tax equivalent basis.
(3) Includes balances for loans held for sale.
(4 Includes Trust Preferred Securities.
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Analysis of Change in Interest Differential. The following table sets forth the dollar amounts of the changes in
consolidated net interest income attributable to changes in volume and to changes in interest rates. Changes not due solely to volume
or rate are allocated to rate and changes due to new product lines are allocated to volume.

(Dollars in thousands) Year Ended December 31,
2001 versus 2000 2000 versus 1999
Total Total
Increase (Decrease) due  Increase  Increase (Decrease) due  Imcrease
to: (Decrease) to: (Decrease)
Volume Rate Volume Rate

Interest income:
Interest earning balances due

from banks 3 147 % (50) 3 97 8 (121 s 14 8 (107)
Federal funds sold 61 (19) 42 4) 10 6
Investment security income:

Interest on taxable securities 29 (1,042) (1,071) 207 673 830

Interest on nontaxable securities (1) (233) (329) (557) 478) 151 327
Loans, including fees on loans 1,368 (71.710) (6.342) 8.651 1,333 9,984

Total interest income (1) 1,314 (9,145)  (7,831) 8,255 2,181 10,436

Interest expense:

Savings and interest bearing demand 1,235 4,567) (3,332) (1,094) 1,627 533
Certificates of deposit 733 (1,044) 311 948 2,099 3,047
Short-term borrowings (3,025) (1,806) (4,831) 4,157 1,108 5,265
Long-term borrowings 1,043 (79) 964 1,715 632 2.347
Total interest expense (14 (7.496) (7.510) 5,726 5,466 11,192
Net interest spread (1) $§ 1328 8§ (1649) 3 (321) $§ 2529 $ (3285) % (756)

(1) Tax-exempt income has been adjusted to a tax-equivalent basis using a 35 % tax equivalent basis.

Provision for Loan Losses. Provisions for loan losses of $3,282,000, $2,068,000, and $2,190,000 were recorded for the
years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectvely. Net charge-offs of $2,274,000, $1,304,000, and $1,163,000, were
recorded in 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively. The allowance for loan loss as a percentage of loan totals at December 31, 2001 and
2000 was 1.41% and 1.42%, respectively, and the allowance for loan losses represented 198% of our non-performing assets as of
December 31, 2001, compared to 203% at December 31, 2000. See “Loan Loss Allowance and Provision” in connection with this
section.

Noninterest Income. Noninterest income for the year ended December 31, 2001, was $17.0 million compared to $13.9
million in 2000 and $16.2 million in 1999. In 2001 gains on sales of loans increased $2.5 million over 2000. The increase was deiven
by continued strong demand for single family residential loans, which was influenced by lower interest rates, and a change in strategy
to sell bank originated SBA loans. Gains on sales of loans was $3.7 million, $1.2 million and $3.6 million for 2001, 2000 and 1999,
respectively. Service charges on deposit accounts were $6.1 million, $5.3 million and $4.5 million for 2001, 2000 and 1999,
respectively. Deposit service charges increased almost 15% in 2001 over 2000 due to a lower credit for funds rate, higher deposit
account activities, increased transaction fees and improved fee collection efforts.

Other service charges, commissions and fees were $4.73 million, $4.68 million and $4.18 million for 2001, 2000 and 1999,
respectively. Other service charges, commissions and fees increased in the last three years due to an increased customer base and
transaction volume serviced. Sales actvity in our investment sales operations was down in 2001 compared to 2000 in patt due to the
uncertainty surrounding the equity markets.

Trust revenues of $1.7 million, $2.0 million and $2.1 million were generated during 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively. The
book value of managed assets increased in 2001 over 2000, however the market values of these assets have declined, as the
investments have been affected by the contraction of the stock markets. Our fees in the Trust area are mainly generated from the
market values of these managed assets.

Loan servicing fees declined to $.48 million in 2001 from $.51 million as the Bank has chosen not to increase the size of the
serviced loan portfolio. Other noninterest income was $.3 million, $.4 million and $1.3 million in 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively.
Other noninterest income decreased over the three-year period. , In 1999, we sold a building and land for a gain. No losses on sales
of securities were recognized in 2001, a loss on securities sold of $221,000 was incurred in 2000, while gains of $82,000 were realized
in 1999.
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Noninterest Expense. Noninterest expenses duting the last three years were $52.0 million in 2001, $54.6 million in 2000
and $49.3 million in 1999. The decteased expenses in 2001 compared to 2000 were caused mainly by a non-recurring litigation
setttement charge of $4.9 million pretax in the first quarter of 2000. In 2000 we also incusrred $1.5 million pretax expense, in
severance expenses and equipment write-off charges. We incurred a $1.9 million pretax kiting charge in the second quarter of 2001.
The check kiting loss was caused by a single commercial customer. The Company developed new procedures to detect check kiting
that it believes have significantly reduced the risk of future check kiting losses. Results for 1999 include $888,000 (pretax) in expenses
resulting from the consolidation of our separate subsidiary banks into one entity called West Coast Bank effective December 31, 1998,
and the conversions that followed. Excluding non-recurring charges, noninterest expenses increased 4% in 2001, to $50.1 million,
from $48.2 million in 2000.

Salaries and employee benefits expense was $26.1 million, $24.6 million and $25.9 million in 2001, 2000 and 1999,
respectively. Salaries and employee benefits expense increased in 2001 compared to 2000 due to an on-going expansion of our
business banking capacity and expertise as well as higher, revenue based, variable compensation. Overall, we reduced the full-time
equivalent employees from 563 in 2000 to 539 in 2001. The decreases in salary and employee benefits expense in 2000 versus 1999
were primarily due to decreased variable compensation and decreases in staffing offset in part by severance costs and changes in salary
and compensation structure. Equipment expense increased slightly in 2001 to $5.5 million, compared to $5.4 million in 2000, as we
continue to invest in new technology, specifically software and other internet product delivery tools, as well as new branches.

Occupancy expenses were $4.4 million, $3.9 million and $3.8 million for 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively. Our occupancy
expense increased in 2001 due to lease rate increases, a location change of our Vancouver, Washington branch, and the addition of
two new branches in Canby and Hillsboro, Oregon. We expect to continue to grow through strategically placed offices in 2002 and
beyond. In general, opening a new branch results in higher costs, which are not offset until a certain level of deposits and loans is
achieved. In 1999, we also moved into a new loan operations center outside of Portland where we consolidated 2 number of
processing departments.

Check and other transaction processing fees increased over the last three years due to increased volumes of items processed
offset in part by improved service delivery channels. Marketing expenses were $1.8 million, $1.7 million and $1.8 million for 2001,
2000 and 1999, respectively. Marketing expenses increased slightly in 2001 compared to 2000, as marketing campaigns were launched
to promote a number of new products.

Professional expense decreased to $1.7 million in 2001 compated to $2.0 million in 2000. The decrease was due to costs
associated with our strategic business review in the year ended 2000. During the first half of 2000, we conducted a review of our
business lines in an effort to identify sustainable sources of profitable revenue growth. As a result, we focused our business on certain
consumer and business segments with characteristics consistent with Bancorp’s goals and strategies, including higher return on equity,
lower overhead, less interest rate risk, and better funding dynamics. Communications expenses decreased in 2001 and in 2000
primarily due to the negotiation of favorable pricing and increased technology efficiency.

Other noninterest expense was $3.3 million, $4.4 million and $3.7 million in 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively. Other
nopinterest expense decreased in 2001 compared to 2000 due mainly to equipment write-offs and donations in the fourth quarter of
2000.

Income Taxes

Income tax expense for 2001 was $6.7 million, or 31.2% of income before income taxes. Income tax expense in 2000 was
$5.4 million or 31.9% of income before income taxes, and 1999 was $7.9 million or 31.3% of income before income taxes. Income
tax expense has fluctuated over time due to changes in the income before income taxes of the Company, specifically the litigation
settlement chatge in 2000, previously described. We aaticipate that tax expense will increase in future years, due to increased income
before income taxes, and a smaller percentage of income being generated from tax exempt items offset in part by investments in tax
credits.
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Critical Accounting Policies

We have identified our most ctitical accounting policy to be that related to the allowance for loan loss. Bancorp's allowance
for loan loss methodology incorporates a variety of risk considerations, both quantitative and qualitative, in establishing an allowance
for loan loss that management believes is appropriate at each reporting date. Quantitative factors include our historical loss
experience, delinquency and charge-off trends, collateral values, changes in non-petforming loans, and other factors. Quantitative
factors also incorporate known information about individual loans, including borrowers' sensitivity to interest rate movements and
borrowers' sensitivity to quantifiable external factors including commodity and finished goods ptices as well as acts of nature
(earthquakes, floods, fires, etc.) that occut in a particular period. Qualitative factors include the general economic environment in our
markets and, in particular, the state of certain industries. Size and complexity of individual loans in relation to lending officer’s
background and experience levels, loan structure, extent and nature of waivers of existing loan policies and pace of portfolio growth
ate other qualitative factors that are considered in our methodology. As we add new products, increase complexity of the portfolio,
and expand our geographic coverage, we intend to enhance and adapt our methodology to keep pace with the size and complexity of
the loan pottfolio. Changes in any of the above factors could have a significant affect on the calculation of the allowance for loan loss
in any given period. Management believes that our systematic methodology continues to be appropriate given our size and level of
complexity. This discussion and analysis should be read in conjunction with our consolidated financial statements and related notes
included elsewhere in this repott, including the section “Loan Loss Allowance and Provision”.

Lending and Credit Management

Intetest earned on the loan portfolio is our primary source of income. Net loans reptesented 74.5% of total assets as of
December 31, 2001, or $1.070 billion. Lending activities generally involve credit risk. The Bank manages the general risks inherent in
the loan portfolio by following loan policies and underwriting practices designed to result in prudent lending activities. In addition,
we attempt to manage our tisk through our Credit Administration, Credit Review, and internal aundit functions, which are designed to
help ensure compliance with our credit standards. Through the Credit Review function the Bank is able to monitor all credit-related
policies and practices on a post approval basis, ensuring uniform application. As part of our ongoing lending process, internal risk
ratings are assigned to each Commercial and Commercial Real Estate credit before the funds are extended to the customer. Credit risk
ratings are based on apparent credit worthiness of the borrower at the time the loan is made. Large balance accounts have the credit
risk rating reviewed on at least an annual basis.

Although we strive to serve the credit needs of our service areas, the primary focus is on commercial and real estate related
credit. We make substandally all our loans to customers located within our service areas. Underwriting is centralized and standardized
for all consumer loans. At the end of 2000, we added telephone and internet access to our distribution channels as access points for
consumer borrowers. A specific set of new small business products was introduced which improved consistencies in underwriting
and turnaround time to customers. ' ‘ '

Although a risk of nonpayment exists with respect to all loans, certain specific types of risks are associated with different
types of loans. As a result of the nature of our customer base and the growth experienced in the market areas served, real estate is
frequently a material component of collateral for the Bank’s loans. The expected source of repayment of these loans is generally the
cash flow of the project, operations of the borrower's business, or personal income. Risks associated with real estate loans include
decreasing land values, material increases in interest rates, detetioration in local economic conditions, changes in tax policies, and a
concentration of loans within any one area. :

Interest income on loans is accrued daily on the principal balance outstanding. Generally, no interest is accrued on loans
when factots indicate collection of interest or principal is doubtful or when the principal or interest payment becomes 90 days past
due. Increases in nonaccrual loans in recent years are due primarily to growth in the loan portfolio. The nonaccrual loans consist of a
number of loans in different categories and are largely secured. Fot such loans, previously accrued but uncollected interest is charged
against cutrent earnings, and income is only recognized to the extent payments are subsequently received and the loan comes out of
nonaccrual status. Interest income fotegone on nonaccrual loans was approximately $533,000 during 2001.
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At December 31, 2001, we were not aware of any concentration of loans exceeding 10 percent of the total loans to a
multiple number of borrowers engaged in a similar business. At December 31, 2001 and 2000, the Bank had no bankers

acceptances.

As of December 31, 2001 and 2000, we had $13,968,000 and $12,439,000 respectively in outstanding loans to persons
serving as directors, officers, principal shareholders and their related interests. These loans were made substantially on the same

terms, including interest rates, maturities and collateral as those made to other customers of the Bank.

(Dollars in thousands) December 31,

2001 2000
Balance, beginning of period $ 12,439 $ 11,996
New loans and advances 2,327 3,525
Principal payments and payoffs (798) (3.082)
Balance, end of period $ 13.968 M 12,439

The following table is the composition of the loan portfolio and allowance for loan loss as of December 31.

December 31,

(Dollars in thousands) 2001 2000 1999 1998 1997
Amount Percent __Amount Percent Amount Percent Amount Percent Amount Percent
Commercizl loans $ 198252 18.53% $ 159,861 1621% $ 157912  1640% $§ 150206 17.68% $ 150,197 19.60%
Real estate construction 94,470 8.83% 105219  10.67% 124,102 12.89% 118,171 13.91% 112,378 14.66%
Real estate-mortgage 113,462 10.61% 97,377 9.88% 101,579 10.55% 113,661 13.38% 116,228 15.16%
Real estate-commercial 633,216  59.19% 583,971 59.23% . 531,600  5521% 414,169  48.75% 323,320 42.18%
Installment and other ‘
consumer 45,650 4.27% 53,784 5.45% 61,104 6.35% 65.845 7.75% 74,819 9.76%
Total loans 1,085,050 101.43% 1,000,212 101.44% 976,297  101.40% 862,052  101.47% 776,942  101.36%
Allowance for loan loss (15252 -1.43% (14244)  -1.44% (13.480) _-1.40% (12453) -1.47% (10451) __-1.36%
Total loans, net § 1069798 100.00% § 985,968 100.00% 962817 100.00% § 849,599 100.00% § 766,491 100.00%

The maturity distribution of selected categoties of Bancorp's loan portfolio at December 31, 2001, and the interest sensitivity

are estimated in the following table.

(Dollars in thousands) Commercial Real Estate
Loans Construction Total
Maturity distribution:
Due within one year $ 126,578 §$ 76,964 $ 203,542
Due after one through five years 63,267 11,282 74,549
Due after five years 8.407 6,224 14,631
Total 198252 94.470 292722
Interest sensitivity:
Fixed-interest rate loans $ 74,458 $ 15522 § 89,980
Floating or adjustable interest rate loans(1) 123,794 78.948 202,742
Total $ 198252 § 94,470 _$ 292,722

(1) Some loans contain provisions which place maximum or minimum limits on interest rate changes.
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Loan Loss Allowance and Provision

A loan loss allowance has been established to absotb losses inherent in the loan portfolio. The allowance is based on
ongoing, quarterly assessments of the probable esdmated losses inherent in the loan portfolio, and to 2 lesser extent, unused
commitments to provide financing. Our methodology for assessing the appropriateness of the allowance consists of several key
elements, which include:

— Specific allowances for identified problem loans and portfolio segments,
— The formula allowance and
— The unallocated allowance.

Our allowance incorporates the results of measuring impaired loans as provided in: Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards (“SFAS”) No. 114, “Accounting by Creditors for Impairment of a Loan,” and SFAS No 118, “Accounting by Creditors for
Impairment of a Loan — Income Recognition and Disclosures.” These accounting standards prescribe the measurement, income
recognition and guidelines concerning impaired loans. '

Specific allowances are established where management has identified significant conditions or circumstances related to a
credit that management believes indicate the probability that a loss may be incurred in an amount different than the amount
determined by the application of the formula allowance.

The formula allowance is calculated by applying loss factors to outstanding loans and certain unused commitments, in each
case based on the internal risk grade of those loans, pools of loans, or commitments. Changes in risk grades of both performing and
nonperforming loans affect the amount of the formula allowance. Loss factors are based on our historical loss experience and other
such pertinent data and may be adjusted for significant factors that, in management’s judgement, affect the collectibility of the
portfolio as of the evaluation date. While historic charge-off history is studied and used as a base of information, management
believes that the recent strength of the economy has played a favorable role in reducing charge-off activity. Management believes that
Commercial and Commercial Real Estate Joans have in the industry produced significant losses in brief periods at particular points in
economic cycles. Therefore management believes it is appropriate to use a reserve higher than recent charge-off experience would
suggest in these categoties of loans. This decision is supported by what management perceives to be industry practices for minimum
reserve levels, and is intended to prevent an understatement of reserves based upon over-reliance on recent, favorable economic
conditions.

Loss factors are desctibed as follows:

— Problem graded loan loss factors are obtained from historical loss experience, and other relevant factors including
trends in past dues, non-accruals, and risk rating changes.

— Pooled loan loss factors, not individually graded loans, are based on expected net charge-offs and other factors
including trends in past dues, collateral values, and levels of Other Real Estate Owned. Pooled loans are loans and
leases that are homogeneous in nature, such as consumer installment and residential mortgage loans.

— Past loan losses on non-homogenous loans taken from historical loss expetience.
The unallocated allowance uses a more subjective method and considers such factots as the following:

— Existing general economic and business conditions affecting our key lending ateas,

— Credit quality trends, including trends in nonperforming loans expected to result from existing conditions,
—_ Collateral values,

— Loan growth rates and concentrations,

_— Specific industry conditions within portfolio segments,

— Recent loss experience in particular segments of the portfolio,

— Interest rate environment,

— Duration of the current business cycle,

—_ Bank regulatory examination tesults and

— Findings of our internal credit examiners.
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Executive credit management reviews these conditions quarterly in discussion with our senior credit officers and Credit
Review. If any of these conditions is evidenced by a specifically identifiable problem credit or portfolio segment as of the evaluation
date, management’s estimate of the effect of this condition may be teflected as a specific allowance applicable to this credit or
portfolio segment. Where any of these conditions is not evidenced by a specifically identifiable problem credit or portfolio segment
as of the evaluation date, management’s evaluation of the probable loss concerning this condition is reflected in the unallocated
allowance.

The allowance for credit losses is based upon estimates of probable losses inhetent in the loan portfolio. The amouat
actually obsetved for these losses can vary significantly from the estimated amounts. Our methodology includes several features that
are intended to reduce the differences between estimated and actual losses. By assessing the probable estimated losses inherent in the

loan portfolio on a quarterly basis, we ate able to adjust specific and inherent loss estimates based upon the most recent information
available.

At December 31, 2001, our allowance for loan losses was $15.3 million, or 1.41% of total loans, and 198% of total non-
petrforming assets, compared with an allowance for loan losses at December 31, 2000 of $14.2 million, or 1.42% of total loans, and
203% of total non-performing assets.

During our normal loan review procedures, a loan is considered to be impaired when it is probable that we will be unable to
collect all amounts due according to the contractual terms of the loan agreement. A loan is usually not considered to be impaired
duting a period of minimal delay (less than 90 days). Impaited loans ate measured based on the present value of expected future cash
flows, discounted at the loan's effective interest rate or, as a practical expedient, at the loan's observable market price or the fair
matket value of the collateral if the loan is collateral dependent. Impaired loans are currently measured at lowet of cost ot fair value.
Leases and certain large groups of smaller balance homogeneous loans, that are collectively measured for impairment, are excluded.
Impaired loans are charged to the allowance when management believes, after consideting economic and business conditions,
collection efforts and collateral position, that the borrower's financial condition is such that collection of principal is not probable.

At December 31, 2001 and 2000, Bancorp’s recorded investment in certain loans that were considered to be impaired was
$6,247,000 and $5,472,000 respectively, all of which was classified as non-performing. Of these impaired loans, $717,000 and
$803,000 had a specific related valuation allowance of $125,000 and $154,000, respectively, while $5,530,000 and $4,669,000 did not
require a specific valuation allowance. The balance of the allowance for loan loss in excess of these specific reserves is available to
absotb the inherent losses from all loans. The average recotded investment in impaired loans for the years ended December 31, 2001,
2000, and 1999 was approximately, $6,216,000, $1,701,000, and $4,252,000, respectively. For the years ended December 31, 2001,
2000 and 1999, interest income recognized on impaired loans totaled $12,000, $57,000 and $165,000, respectively, all of which was
recognized on a cash basis.

At December 31, 2001, the allowance for loan losses of $15.3 million, consisted of a $14.9 million formula allowance, a
$125,000 specific allowance and a $231,000 unallocated allowance. At December 31, 2000, the allowance for loan losses of $14.2
million consisted of a $13.7 million formula allowance, a $154,000 specific allowance and a $301,000 unallocated allowance. The
changes in the allocation of the allowance for loan losses from 2000 to 2001, were due primarily to additions to the loan portfolio,
turnover in our non-performing loans, charge-off activity, and other such relevant factors. The following table presents the
composition of the allowance for loan loss.

(Dollars in thousands) December 31,
2001 2000

Percentage of Percentage of

loans in each loans in each
category to total category to total

Amount loans Amount loans

Commercial loans 3 6,006 18.27% § 5,081 15.98%
Real estate-commercial 7,068 67.06% © 6,870 68.90%
Real estate-mortagage 988 10.46% 997 9.74%
Installment and other 959 4.21% 995 5.38%
Unallocated 231 - 301 -
Total allowance for loan loss 15,252 100.00% 14&54 100.00%
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The following table presents information with respect to nonperforming assets.

(Dollars in thousands)

Loans on nonaccrual status
Loans past due 90 days or more but not on
nonaccrual status
Other real estate owned (1)
Total nonperforming assets
Percentage of nonperforming assets to
total assets

Total assets

December 31,

2001 2000 1999 1998 1997
$ 6,391 § 5726 $ 4316 § 4,565 § 4,245
4 270 8 42 44
1,308 1,009 325 1121 494
3 7,703 8 7.005 3 4649 3 5,728 % _4.783
0.54% 0.52% 0.34% 0.46% 0.43%
$ 1435701 $ 1,354961 $§ 1,354,687 $1,255,423 $1,117,826

(1) Nonperforming assets include litigation settlement property in all periods.

The following table presents information with respect to the change in the allowance for loan loss and other loan

information.

(Dollars in thousands)

Loans outstanding at end of period

Average loans outstanding during the period

Allowance for loan loss, beginning of period

Recoveries:
Commercial
Real estate
Installment and consumer
Total recoveries
Loans charged off:
Commercial
Real estate
Installment and consumer
Total loans charged off
Net loans charged off
Provision for loan loss

Allowance for loan loss, end of period

Ratio of net loans charged off to average

loans outstanding

December 31

2001 2000 1999 1998 1997
$ 1,085050 $ 1,000,212 § 976,297 $ 862,052 $ 776,942
$ 1,017,536 $ 1,000,992 § $04931 $ 816240 S 751,284
$ 14,244 § 13,480 5 12,453 $ 10,451 § 8,491
205 61 129 298 218
7 266 58 47 .5
64 43 77 63 52
276 370 264 408 275
1,542 934 450 853 1,305
310 82 487 39 204
698 658 490 414 742
2,550 1,674 1,427 1,306 2,251
(2,274) (1,304) (1,163) (898) (1,976)
3282 2,068 2,190 2,900 3,936
$ 15252 8 14244 8§ 13,480 8 12,453 § 10,45}
0.22% 0.13% 0.13% 0.11% 0.26%

During 2001, net loans charged off were $2,274,000, compared to $1,303,000 during 2000. The percentage of net loans
charged off to average loans outstanding was 0.22% during 2001, compated to 0.13% and 0.13% for the years ended December 31,
2000 and 1999, respectively. Charge offs of loans generally reflect the realization of losses in the portfolio that were recognized

previously through provisions for credit losses.

At December 31, 2001, the provision for loan loss exceeded the net loans charged off during the year, reflecting
management’s belief, based on the foregoing analysis, that there are additional losses inherent in the portfolio.

There can be no assurance that the adverse impact of any of these conditions will not be in excess of the range set forth
above. Readers are referred to management’s “Forward Looking Statement Disclosure” in connection with this section.
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Capital Resources

The FRB and Federal Deposit Insurance Cotporation (FDIC) have established minimum requirements for capital adequacy
for bank holding companies and member banks. The requirements address both risk-based capital and leveraged capital. The
regulatory agencies may establish higher minimum requirements if, for example, a corporation has previously received special
attention or has a high susceptibility to interest rate tisk. The FRB and FDIC risk-based capital guidelines require banks and bank
holding companies to have a ratio of tier one capital to total risk-weighted assets of at least 4% and a ratio of total capital to total risk-
weighted assets of 8% or greater. In addition, the leverage ratio of tier one capital to total assets less intangibles is required to be at
least 3%. As of December 31, 2001, Bancorp and the Bank are considered “Well Capitalized” under the regulatory risk based capital
guidelines.

Stockholders' equity was $128.8 million at December 31, 2001, compated to $121.3 million at December 31, 2000, an
increase of $7.5 million, or 6%, over that period of time. At December 31, 2001, stockholders’ equity, as a percentage of total assets,
was 8.97%, compared to 8.95% at December 31, 2000. The slight change was primatily a result of assets and stockholders’ equity
increasing due to the net effect of income recognition, plus cash from the exetcise of stock options, less dividends and stock
repurchased, and the change in net value of the available for sale investment portfolio. In a rising interest rate environment, the value
of the available for sale portfolio will increase, thus increasing equity. The opposite would occur in a falling rate environment.

As the following table indicates, Bancorp currendy exceeds the regulatory minimum capital ratio requirements.

(Dollars in thousands) December 31, 2001
Amount Ratio

Tier 1 capital $ 129,802 10.44%
Tier 1 capital minimum requirement 49.729 4.00%
Excess Tier 1 capital $ 80,073 6.44%
Total capital S 145,054 11.67%
Total capital minimum requirement 99.458 8.00%
Excess total capital $ 45,596 3.67%
Risk-adjusted assets 3 1243219

Leverage ratio 9.32%
Minimum leverage requirement 3.00%
Excess leverage ratio 6.32%
Adjusted total assets 3 1,392,808

In December 1998, Bancorp announced a stock repurchase program associated with its stock option plans. Under the plan
the Company can buy up to 1.815 million shates of the Company’s common stock. The plan repurchases will be limited by the
anticipated timing of stock option exercises as well as other parameters. The repurchased common shares will be available for use
under the Company’s existing stock option plans. During 2001, no shares were repurchased under this plan. During 2000, under this
plan, 268,070 common shares were reputchased for $2,728,820, an average purchase price of $10.18 per share. Total shares
repurchased under this plan are 921,470 for $12,772,095. Total shares available for repurchase under this plan are currently 145,000.
The amount of shates available to repurchase under this plan at a given point in time are restricted by certain factors including the
number of stock options exercised by participants.

In July 2000, Bancorp announced a second stock repurchase program which was expanded in September 2000 and again in
June 2001, Under the plan, the Company can buy up to 1.88 million shares of the Company’s common stock. The Company intends
to use existing funds and/or long-term borrowings to finance the repurchases. During 2001, 534,000 shares were repurchased for
$6,597,000, an average purchase price of $12.35 per share. Total shares reputchased under this plan are 1,106,840 for $11,860,715, an
average purchase price of §10.72. Total shares available for repurchase under this plan are 773,000 at December 31, 2001.
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Liquidity and Scurces of Funds

‘The Bank’s primary sources of funds are customer deposits, maturities of investment securities, sales of "Available for Sale”
securities, loan sales, loan repayments, net income, advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank of Seattle (“FHLB”), and the use of
Federal Funds matkets. In addidon, in December 2001, Bancorp raised $5 million through its participation in a pooled trust preferred
security offering. In connection with the offering, Bancotp issued long-term floating rate trust preferred securities that, after giving
affect to a swap agreement entered in connection with this transaction, will result in a fixed interest rate on the securities for five
yeats, equal to 8.62%. Scheduled loan repayments are relatively stable sources of funds, while deposit inflows and unscheduled loan
prepayments ate not. Deposit inflows and unscheduled loan prepayments are influenced by general interest rate levels, interest rates
available on other investments, competition, economic conditions, and other factors.

Deposits are the primary source of new funds. Total deposits were §1.171 billion at December 31, 2001, up from $1.077
billion at December 31, 2000. Brokered deposits are generally not accepted. We have attempted to attract deposits in our matket
areas through competitive pricing and delivery of a quality product.

Management expects to continue relying on customer deposits, maturity of investment securities, sales of "Available for
Sale" securities, loan sales, Joan repayments, net income, Federal Funds markets, advances from FHLB, and other botrowings to
ptovide liquidity. Management may also consider engaging in further offerings of trust preferred securities if the opportunity presents
an attractive means of raising funds in the future. Although deposit balances at times have shown historical growth, such balances
may be influenced by changes in the financial services industry, interest tates available on other investments, general economic
conditions, competition, customer management of cash resources and other factors. Borrowings may be used on a short-term and
long-term basis to compensate for reductions in other soutces of funds. Borrowings may also be used on a long-term basis to
support expanded lending activities and to match maturities or repticing intervals of assets. The sources of such funds will include
Federal Funds purchased and borrowings from the FHLB.

Bancorp is party to many contractual financial obligations, including repayment of borrowings, operating lease payments and
commitments to extend credit. The table below presents cettain future financial obligations.

Payments due within time period at December 31,200}

(Dollars in thousands) Due After Five
0-12 Months 1-3 Years 4-5 Years Years Total
Short-term borrowings 26,688 - - - 26,688
Operating leases $ 1,972 § 3,330 § 2,824 § 13,248 § 21,374
Long-term borrowings 35,000 35,000 20,500 - 90.500
Total $ 63,660 $ 38,330 $ 23,324 % 13,248 § 138,562

At December 31, 2001 Bancorp had commitments to extend credit under certain financial instruments of $261 million. For
additional information regarding future financial commitments, this discussion and analysis should be read in conjunction with our
consolidated financial statements and related notes included elsewhere in this report including the Footnote “FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS WITH OFF-BALANCE SHEET RISK”.
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Investment Portfolio

The following table shows the amortized cost and fair value of Bancorp's investments. At December 31, 2001 Bancorp had
1o securities classified as held to maturity.

(Dollars in thousands) 2001 2000
Amortized Amortized

Available for sale Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value

U.S. Treasury securities $ 5477 8 5490 § 5354 § 5,345

U.S. Agency securities 56,807 57,904 88,383 88,228

Obligations of state and political subdivisions 87,409 89,137 93,801 94,379

Other securities 91,020 92,158 59.997 59,864
Total $ 240713 § 244689 $ 247&35 $ 247816

At December 31, 2001 the net unrealized gain on the investment portfolio was $3.98 million representing 1.62% of the total
portfolio. Management has no current plans to sell any of these securities that would result in a material impact on the results of
operation. The following table summarized the contractual maturities and weighted average yields of investment securides.

After5 Due
(Dollars in thousands) One Year One Thru thru 10 after 10
Oriess  Yield _5Years _ Yield __ Years Yield _ Years  Yield Total Yield
U.S. Treasury securities $ - $ 5,490 347% $ - $ - $ 5,490 3.47%
U.S. Agency securities 1,541 6.44% 48,236 541% 7,610 6.83% 517 5.69% 57,904 5.62%
Obligations of state and
political subdivisions(1) 2,089 8.33% 35447 691% 42,877 12% 8,724 7.17% 89,137 7.15%
Other Securities(2) 3,099 691% 17.148  6.66% 15991 5.95% 55,920 6.16% 92,158 6.24%
Total(1) $ 6729 725%_8 106321 6.01%_8 66478 6.91% _8 65161 629% _38 244689 636%
1) Yields are stated on a federal tax-equivalent basis at 35 percent.
2) Does not reflect anticipated maturity from prepayments on mortgage-based and asset-based securites. Anticipated lives are shorter than

contractual matutities,
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Deposits and Botrowings

The following table summarizes the average amount of, and the average rate paid on, each of the deposit and borrowing
categories for the periods shown.

2001 2000
(Dollars in thousands) Average Balance  Rate Paid __Average Balance _ Rate Paid

Demand $ 192,710 - $ 188,939 -

Savings and interest bearing demand 542,945 2.49% 509,091 3.31%
Certificates of deposit 382,864 5.39% 365,495 5.73%
Short-term borrowings 43,458 4.85% 106,481 6.52%
Long-term borrowings 70,479 6.09% 53.336 6.25%

Total deposits and borrowings 1,232,456 3.90% _$ 1,223,342 4.65%

As of December 31, 2001 time deposit liabilities are presented below at the earlier of the next repricing date or matutity.

Time Deposits

(Dollars in thousands) of $100.000 or More (1) Other Time Deposits (2}
Amount Percent Amount Percent
Reprice/mature in three months or less ' $ 60,940 45.72% $71,462 29.33%
Reprice/mature after three months through six months 27,717 20.80% 59,687 24.50%
Reprice/mature after six months through one year 22,442 16.84% 53,255 21.86%
Reprice/mature after one year through five years 21,649 16.24% 58,228 23.90%
Reprice/mature after five years 534 0.40% 1,004 0.41%
Total $ 133,282 100.00% $243.636 100.00%
(1) Time deposits of $100,000 or more represent 11.29% of total deposits as of December 31, 2001.
2 All other time deposits represent 20.63% of total deposits as of December 31, 2001.

As of December 31, 2001 other borrowings had the following items remaining to contractual maturity.

Due after
(Dollars in thousands) Due in three three months Due after one year Due after
months or less through one year  through five vears five vears Total
Short-term borrowings $ 19,499 § 7,189 § - 8 - $ 26,688
Long-term borrowings (1) - 35,000 55,500 - 90,500
Total borrowings $ 19,499 § 42,189 % 55,500 8 - $ 117,188

Based on contractual maturities, and may vary based on possible call dates.

@
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ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

Market Risk.  Interest rate, credit and operations risks are the most significant market risks impacting our petformance. Othet
types of market risk, such as foreign currency exchange rate risk and commodity price risk, do not arise in the normal course of our
business activities. We rely on loan reviews, prudent loan underwriting standards and an adequate allowance for loan loss to mitigate
credit risk. Interest rate risk is reviewed at least quarterly by the Asset Liability Management Committee ("TALCO") which includes
senior management representatives. The ALCO manages our balance sheet to maintain the forecasted impact on net interest income
and present value of equity within acceptable ranges despite unforeseeable changes in interest rates.

Asset/liability management simulation models are used to measure interest rate risk. The models quantify interest rate risk
through simulating forecasted net interest income over a 12-month time horizon under various rate scenarios, as well as monitoring
the change in the present value of equity under the same rate scenarios. The present value of equity is defined as the difference
between the market value of current assets less current liabilities. By measuring the change in the present value of equity under
different rate scenarios, management is able to identify interest rate risk that may not be evident in simulating changes in forecasted
net interest income.

The following table shows the approximate percentage change in forecasted net interest income over a 12-month petiod and
the percentage change in the present value of equity under several rate scenatios. For the net interest income analysis, the results are
compared to a base case interest rate forecast provided by DRI-WEFA, an outside economic consultant. The change in interest rates
assumes an immediate, parallel and sustained shift in the base case interest rate forecast. For the present value of equity analysis, the
results are compared to the net present value of equity using the yield curve as of December 31, 2001. This cutrve is then shifted up
and down and the net present value of equity is computed. In the —200 scenatios, rates were not allowed to decline below zero. This
table does not include flattening or steepening yield curve effects. Readers are referred to management’s “Forward Looking
Disclosure” in connection with this section.

December 31, 2001 Percent Change in Percent Change in
Change in Interest Rates Net Interest Income Present Value of Equity
-200 Basis Points +3.4% +19.7%

-100 Basis Points +3.7% +12.2%

+100 Basis Points -.6% -10.8%

+200 Basis Points -1.5% -17.1%
December 31, 2000 Percent Change in Percent Change in
Change in Interest Rates Net Interest Income Present Value of Equity
-200 Basis Points +6.54% +14.22%

-100 Basis Points +5.49% +6.97%

+100 Basis Points +1.49% -6.91%

+200 Basis Points -1.19% - 8.02%

As illustrated in the above table, our balance sheet is currently lability sensitive, meaning that intetest bearing liabilities
mature or reprice more quickly than interest-earning assets in a given period. Therefore, a significant increase in market rates of
interest could adversely affect net interest income. In contrast, a decteasing rate environment, or a steepening interest rate curve, may
improve net interest income. We attempt to limit our interest rate risk through managing the repricing characteristics of our assets
and liabilities.

It should be noted that the simulation model does not take into account future management actions that could be
undertaken, should a change occur in actual market interest rates during the year. Also, certain assumptions are required to perform
modeling simulations that may have significant impact on the results. These include assumptions regarding the level of interest rates
and balance changes on deposit products that do not have stated maturitdes. These assumptions have been developed through a
combination of industry standards and future expected pricing behavior. The model also includes assumptons about changes in the
composition or mix of the balance sheet. The tesults derived from the simulation model could vary significantly due to external
factors such as changes in the prepayment assumptions, eatly withdrawals of deposits and competition. Any merger activity will also
have an impact on the asset/liability position as new assets are acquired and added.
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Interest Rate Sensitivity (Gap) Table

The primary objective of Bancorp's asset/liability management is to maximize net interest income while maintaining
acceptable levels of interest-rate sensitivity. The Company secks to meet this objective through influencing the maturity and repricing

characteristics of its assets and liabilities.

The following table sets forth the estimated maturity and repricing and the resulting interest rate gap between interest
earning assets and interest bearing liabilities at December 31, 2001. The amounts in the table are derived from internal data from the
Bank based on maturities and next repricing dates including contractual repayments.

(Dollars in thousands)

Estimated Maturity or Repricing at December 31, 2001

Due After Five

0-3 Months  4-12 Months 1-5 Years Years Total
Interest Earning Assets:
Interest earning balances due from banks $ 183 - - -3 1
Trading assets 1,092 - - - 1,092
Investments available for sale(1)(2) 31,419 28,158 111,508 73,604 244,689
Loans held for sale 14,023 - - - 14,023
Loans, including fees 293,936 234,051 474,392 82,671 1,085,050
Total interest earning assets $ 340471 § 262209 585,900 156,275 1,344,855
Allowance for loan loss (15,252)
Cash and due from banks 52,960
Other assets 53.138
Total assets $ 1,435,701
Interest Bearing Liabilities:
Savings and interest demand deposits(3) 3 62,879 % 191,719 285,602 29,388 § 569,588
Certificates of deposit 126,021 167,956 81,404 1,537 376,918
Borrowings (2) 26,688 35,000 55,500 - 117,188
Trust preferred securities - - 5,000 - 5.000
Total interest bearing liabilities $ 215,588 8 394,675 427,506 30,925 1,068,694
Other liabilities 238217
Total liabilities 1,306,911
Stockholders' equity 128,790
Total liabilities & stockholders' equity 3 1,435,701
Interest sensitivity gap $ 124,883 $  (132,466) 158,394 125,350 § 276,161
Cumulative interest sensitivity gap $ 124,883 § (7,583) 150,811 276,161
Cumulative interest sensitivity gap
as a percentage of total assets 9% -1% 11% 19%
) Equity investments have been placed in the 0-3 month category.
) Repricing is based on anticipated call dates, and may vary from contractual maturities.
3) Repticing is based on estimated average lives.

Certain shortcomings are inherent in the method of analysis presented in the foregoing table. For example, although certain
assets and liabilities may have similar maturities and periods of repricing, they may react differently to changes in market interest rates.
Also, interest rates on assets and liabilities may fluctuate in advance of changes in market interest rates, while interest rates on other
assets and liabilities may follow changes in market interest rates. Given these shortcomings, management believes that rate risk is best
measured by simulation modeling as opposed to measuring interest rate tisk through interest rate gap measurement.
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ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

The following audited consolidated financial statements and related documents are set forth in this Annual Report on Form
10-K on the pages indicated:

Independent AUILOLs” REPOLL..viiciciiiiietinniscree et b s s s s s s
Report of Independent Public Accountants
Consolidated Balance Sheets.......ccoovvverrevnncennieananee

Consolidated Statements Of INCOMIE ...vvirieririeceti et er b tssssseses s st srssessssserstbessssesassssntsessnssssassstessnn
Consolidated Statements Of Cash FLOWS ....ccccccccrerieieniieeise e s et issevessseeessessasssssssenssssesatessssasessassssesssssensnns
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholders' Equity
Notes to Consolidated FInancial StAtEMENTS «.ueeviiiinercirererieinrensinireissessssesesisserssssesssesssssrssssssasssssssssssssasessssssssasssonns
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of West Coast Bancorp
Lake Oswego, Oregon

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of West Coast Bancorp and subsidiaries (the “Company”) as of
December 31, 2001, and the related consolidated statements of income, cash flows, and changes in stockholders’ equity for the year
then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Company as
of December 31, 2001, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

DELOTITE & TOUCHE LLP

Portland, Oregon
January 22, 2002
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

To the Stockholders and Board of Directors of West Coast Bancorp:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of West Coast Bancorp (an Oregon corporation) and
subsidiaries as of December 31, 2000, and the related consolidated statements of income, cash flows, and changes in stockholders’
equity for each of the two years in the period ended December 31, 2000. These financial statements are the responsibility of West
Coast Bancorp’s management. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States. Those standards
tequire that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements refetred to above present faitly, in all material respects, the financial posidon of West
Coast Bancorp and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2000, and the tesults of their operations and their cash flows for each of the two
yeats in the period ended December 31, 2000, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.

ARTHUR ANDERSEN LLP
San Francisco, California
January 18, 2001

30




WEST COAST BANCORP
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

As of December 31 (Dollars in thousands) 2001 2000
ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents:
Cash and due from banks $ 52,960 $ 56,676
Interest-bearing deposits in other banks ‘ 1 4,158
Total cash and cash equivalents 52,961 60,834
Trading assets 1,092 879
Investment securities available for sale 244,689 247,816
Loans held for sale 14,023 3,421
Loans 1,085,050 1,000,212
Allowance for loan loss (15,252) (14,244)
Loans, net ’ 1,069,798 985,968
Premises and equipment, net 29,116 28,538
Intangible assets 1,575 1,950
Other assets 22,447 25,555
Total assets $ 1,435,701 $ 1,354,961

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Deposits:
Demand $ 224,927 $ 198,716
Savings and interest-bearing demand 569,588 497,161
Certificates of deposit 376,918 380,731
Total deposits 1,171,433 1,076,608
Short-term borrowings 26,688 101,426
Long-term borrowings 90,500 45,022
Mandatorily redeemable trust preferred securities 5,000 -
Other liabilities 13,290 10,636
Total liabilities 1,306,911 1,233,692

Commitments and contingent liabilities

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY:
Preferred stock: no par value, none issued;

16,000,000 shares authorized - -
Common stock: no par value, 55,000,000 shares

authorized; 16,025,316 and 16,414,689 shares issued

and outstanding, respectively 20,032 20,518
Additional paid-in capital 82,679 87,364
Retained earnings 24,543 14,248
Deferred compensation (878) (1,032)
Accumulated other comprehensive income 2,414 171

Total stockholders' equity 128,790 121,269
Total liabilities and stockholders' equity $ 1,435,701 $ 1,354,961

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated statements.
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WEST COAST BANCORP
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

Year ended December 31 (Dollars in thousands) 2001 2000 1999
INTEREST INCOME:
Interest and fees on loans $ 86,083 $ 92,425 $ 82,441
Interest on taxable investment securities 10,014 11,085 10,205
Interest on nontaxable investment securities 3,841 4,203 4,416
Interest on deposits in other banks 247 150 257
Interest on federal funds sold 92 50 44
Total interest income 100,277 107,913 97,363
INTEREST EXPENSE:
Savings and interest-bearing demand 13,516 16,848 16,315
Certificates of deposit 20,647 20,958 17,911
Short-term borrowings 2,109 6,940 1,675
Long-term borrowings 4,285 3,336 989
Manditorily redeemable trust preferred securities 15 - -
Total interest expense 40,572 48.082 36.890
NET INTEREST INCOME 59,705 59,831 60,473
Provision for loan loss 3.282 2,068 2,190
Net interest income after provision for loan loss 56,423 57,763 58,283
NONINTEREST INCOME:
Service charges on deposit accounts 6,094 5,303 4,522
Other service charges, commissions and fees 4,731 4,675 4,183
Trust revenue 1,742 1,975 2,065
Gains on sales of loans 3,671 1,209 3,563
Loan servicing fees 477 513 490
Other 316 419 1,329
Net gains (losses) on sales of securities - (221) 82
Total noninterest income 17,031 13,873 16,234
NONINTEREST EXPENSE:
Salaries and employee benefits 26,070 24,647 25,906
Equipment 5,470 5,387 5,007
Occupancy 4,388 3,892 3,786
Check and other transaction processing 2,583 2,554 1,758
Professional fees 1,738 2,018 1,621
Courier and postage 1,908 1,929 1,757
Marketing 1,757 1,709 1,836
Communications 1,282 1,336 1,516
Other taxes and insurance 837 933 634
Printing and office supplies 770 843 1,014
Litigation settlement charges - 4,946 -
Kiting charge 1,945 - -
Restructuring charges - - 708
Other noninterest expense 3.251 4.379 3.728
Total noninterest expense 51.999 54,573 49271
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES 21,455 17,063 25,246
PRCVISION FOR INCOME TAXES 6.695 5,443 7914
NET INCOME 3 14.760 3 11,620 $ 17,332
Basic earnings per share $0.92 $0.70 $1.02
Diluted earnings per share $0.90 $0.69 $1.00

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated statements.
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WEST COAST BANCORP
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Year ended December 31 (Dollars in thousands) 2001 2000 1999
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net income 14,760 $ 11,620 $ 17,332
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Depreciation of premises and equipment 3,702 3,890 3,650
Deferred income tax expense (benefit) (342) (498) 190
Write-down of equipment - 737 -
Amortization of intangibles 375 387 391
Net (gain) loss on sales of available for sale securities - 221 (82)
Provision for loan loss 3,282 2,068 2,190
Decrease (increase) in interest receivable 1,578 61 (3,281)
Decrease (increase) in other assets 1,872 1,868 (3,920)
Origination of loans held for sale (91,396) (49,086) (90,262)
Proceeds from sales of loans held for sale 80,794 53,974 97,926
Increase (decrease) in interest payable (658) (354) 317
Increase (decrease) in other liabilities 3,312 (505) 2,097
Stock based compensation expense 582 267 -
Tax benefit associated with stock options 185 159 756
Decrease {increase) in trading assets (213) 122 (1.0601)
Net cash provided by operating activities 17,833 24,531 26,303
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: ,
Proceeds fr?m maturities of available for sale securities 119,364 28,039 36,516
Proceeds from sales of available for sale securities - 8,931 36,588
Purchase of available for sale securities (113,994) (25,825) (79,630)
Loans made to customers greater than principal collected on loans (87,112) (25,219) (115,408)
Net capital expenditures {4,280} 2,511 (4.615)
Net cash used in investing activities (86,022) (16,585) (126,549)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Net increase (decrease) in demand, savings and interest
bearing transaction accounts 98,638 (40,994) (27,749)
Net increase (decrease) in certificates of deposit (3,813) 36,804 90
Proceeds from issuance of trust preferred securities 5,000 - -
Proceeds from issuance of long-term borrowings 80,500 45,000 50,000
Repayment of long-term borrowings (35,022) (65,667) (4,571)
Net increase (decrease) in short-term borrowings (74,738) 21,914 79,512
Redemption of common stock (6,597) (8,009) (9,586)
Net proceeds from issuance of common stock 813 1,034 1,596
Dividends paid and cash paid for fractional shares (4.463) (4.167) (3.565)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 60.316 (14.085) 85,727
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (7,873) (6,139) (14,519)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 60.834 66.973 81.492
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR 52,961 $ 60.834 $ 66973
Supplemental cash flow information:
Cash paid in the year for:
Interest 41,230 $ 48,436 $ 36,572
Income taxes 8,989 $ 4,745 $ 7,755

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated statements.




(Shares and Dollars in thousands)
BALANCE, December 31, 1998

Comprehensive income:
Net income
Other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax:
Net unrealized investment losses
Cumulative effect of change in accounting
principal
Reclassification adjustments for realized
gains included in net income
Other comprehensive loss, net of tax
Comprehensive income
Cash dividends, $.21 per common share
Issuance of common stock pursuant to option plans
Redemption of stock pursuant to options
Common stock repurchased and retired
10% stock dividend
Cash paid for fractional shares

WEST COAST BANCORP
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Tax benefit associated with stock options
BALANCE, December 31, 1999

Comprehensive income:
Net income
Other comprehensive income, net of tax:
Net unrealized investment gains
Reclassification adjustments for realized
losses included in net income
Other comprehensive income, net of tax
Comprehensive income
Cash dividends, $.25 per common share
10% stock dividend
Issuance of common stock pursuant to option plans
Redemption of stock pursuant to options
Issuance of common stock pursuant to
restricted stock plans
Amortization of deferred compensation
restricted stock
Common stock repurchaseqd and retired
Cash paid for fractional shares
Tax benefit associated with stock options

BALANCE, December 31, 2000

Comprehensive income:
Net income
Other comprehensive income, net of tax:
Net unrealized investment gains
Other comprehensive income, net of tax
Comprehensive income

Cash dividends, $.25 per common share

Issuance of common stock pursuant to option plans
Redemption of stock pursuant to options and restricted stoc
Issuance of common stock pursuant to

restricted stock plans
Amortization of deferred compensation

restricted stock
Common stock repurchased and retired
Tax benefit associated with stock options

BALANCE, December 31, 2001

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated statements.
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WEST COAST BANCORP
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Principles of Consolidation. The accompanying consolidated financial statemeats include the accounts of West Coast
Bancorp (Bancorp or the Company), which operates its wholly-owned subsidiaries, West Coast Bank (the Bank), West Coast Trust,
Centennial Funding Corporation, West Coast Statutory Trust I and Totten, Inc., after elimination of intercompany transactions and
balances.

Nature of Operations. West Coast Bancorp’s activities include offering a full range of financial services through 42 offices
in westetn Cregon and Washington. West Coast Trust provides agency, trust and related services.

Trading Assets. Debt and equity securities that are bought and held principally for the purpose of selling them in the near
term are classified as trading secutities and reported at fair value, with unrealized gains and losses included in earnings.

Investment Securities. Investment securities are classified as either available for sale or held to maturity. For purposes of
computing gains and losses, cost of secutides sold is determined using the specific identification method. Available for sale secutities
are catried at fair value with unrealized gains and losses, net of any tax effect, added to or deducted directly from stockholders' equity.
Held to maturity securities are carried at amortized cost. The Company does not have any held to maturity secutities as of December
31, 2001 or 2000.

Loans Held for Sale. Loans held for sale are cartied at the lower of cost or market. Market value is determined in the
aggregate.

Loans. Loans ate reported net of unearned income. Intetest income on loans is accrued daily on the ptincipal balance
outstanding. Loan and commitment fees are defetred and recognized over the life of the loan and/or commitment period as yield
adjustments. Generally, no interest is accrued on loans when factors indicate collection of interest is doubtful or when the principal
or interest payment becomes 90 days past due. For such loans, previously accrued but uncollected interest is chatged against current
earnings, and income is only recognized to the extent payments are subsequently received. Loan fees are offset against operating
expense to the extent these fees cover the direct expense of originating loans, Fees in excess of origination costs are deferred and
amortized to income over the related loan period.

Impaired loans are measured based on the present value of expected future cash flows discounted at the loan's effective
interest rate of, as a practical expedient, at the loan's observable market price or the fair market value of the collateral if the loan is
collateral dependent. Loans that are currently measured at fair value or at lower of cost or fair value, leases and certain large groups of
smaller balance homogeneous loans that are collectively measured for impairment are excluded.

Allowance for Loan Loss. The allowance for loan loss is based on management's estimates. Management determines the
adequacy of the allowance for loan loss based on evaluations of the loan portfolio and related off-balance sheet commitments, recent
loss experience, and other factors, including economic conditions. The Company determines the amount of the allowance for loan
loss required for certain sectors based on relative risk characteristics of the loan portfolio and other financial instruments with credit
exposure, Actual losses may vary from current estimates. These estimates are reviewed petiodically and, as adjustments become
necessary, are reported in earnings in the periods in which they become known. The allowance for loan loss is increased by provisions
for loan losses in operating earnings. Losses ate charged to the allowance while recoveries are credited to the allowance.

Premises and Equipment. Premises and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation. The provision for
depreciation is computed on the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the related assets, which range from 3 to 40
years. Improvements are capitalized and depreciated over their estimated useful lives. Minor repairs, maintenance, and improvements
are charged to operations as incurred. When property is replaced or otherwise disposed of, the cost of such assets and the related
accumulated depreciation ate removed from their tespective accounts. Related gain or loss, if any, is recorded in current operations.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Servicing of Financial Assets. Bancorp originates loans under Small Business Administration ("SBA") loan programs.
Bancorp periodically sells such loans, and retains servicing rights on the loans originated and sold. The fair value of the servicing
rights are determined based upon discounted cash flow analysis and such servicing rights are being amortized in proportion to, and
over the period of, estimated future net servicing income. The servicing rights are periodically evaluated for impairment. No
impairment was recognized during 2001, 2000, or 1999.

Intangible Assets. Intangible assets are composed of deposit premiums of $1,575,000 and $1,950,000 (net of accumulated
amortization) at December 31, 2001 an 2000, respectively. These deposit premiums are being amortized over a ten year petiod.

Other Borrowings. Federal funds purchased and securities sold under agreements to repurchase generally mature within
one to four days from the transaction date. Other short-term borrowed funds mature within one year from the transaction date.
Other long-term borrowed funds extend beyond one year.

Income Taxes. Income taxes are accounted for using the asset and liability method. Undet this method, a deferred tax
asset or liability is determined based on the enacted tax rates that will be in effect when the differences between the financial
statement carrying amounts and tax basis of existing assets and liabilities ate expected to be reported in Bancorp income tax returns.
The defetred tax provision for the year is equal to the net change in the net deferred tax asset from the beginning to the end of the
year, less amounts applicable to the change in value related to investments available for sale. The effect on deferred taxes of a change
in tax rates is recognized in income in the period that includes the enactment date.

Trust Department Assets. Assets (other than cash deposits) held by West Coast Trust in fiduciary or agency capacities for
its trust customers are not included in the accompanying Consolidated Balance Sheets, since such items are not assets of West Coast
Trust.

Supplemental Cash Flow Information. For purposes of reporting cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include cash on
hand, amounts due from banks, and federal funds sold. Generally, federal funds are purchased and sold for one-day periods.

Use Of Estimates In The Preparation Of Financial Statements. The preparation of financial statements, in conformity
with generally accepted accounting principles, requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Certain
reclassifications of ptior year amounts have been made to conform to current classifications.

New Accounting Pronouncements. For transactions occurring after March 31, 2001, Bancorp adopted SFAS No. 140,
Accounting for Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities. This standard establishes accounting
and reporting standards for sales and servicing of financial assets, securitization transactions and the extinguishment of liabilides. The
statement replaced SFAS No. 125 and provided clarification of issues related to qualified special purpose entities and additional
disclosures about securitizations and the residual interest retained. The adoption had no material effect on the Company’s financial
statements.

In July 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statements of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No.
141, Business Combinations, and No. 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets. SFAS No. 141 requires all business combinations
initiated after June 30, 2001 to be accounted for using the purchase method. Under SFAS No. 142, goodwill is no longer subject to
amortization over its estimated useful life. The Company will adopt SFAS No. 142 on January 1, 2002, resulting in the discontinuance
of the amortization of goodwill. The methods used for evaluating and measuring impairment of goodwill will change. The Company
does not currently have any goodwill. The Company’s current intangible assets consist of deposit putchase premiums. Under SFAS
No. 142, intangibles created as deposit purchase premiums continue to be amortized, thus management believes there will be no
matetial effect of adopting SFAS No. 142 effective January 1, 2002.

SFAS No. 144, Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets, addresses accounting and reporting for
the impairment or disposal of long-lived assets. SFAS No. 144 supersedes SFAS No. 121, Accounting for the Impairment of
Long-Lived Assets and for Long-Lived Assets to be Disposed Of. SFAS No. 144 establishes a single accounting model for long-lived
assets to be disposed of by sale and expands on the guidance provided by SFAS No. 121 with respect to cash flow estimations. SFAS
No. 144 becomes effective for the Company's fiscal year beginning January 1, 2002. The Company is evaluating SFAS No. 144 and
has not yet determined the impact of adoption on its financial position or results of operations.
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2, CONSOLIDATION AND RESTRUCTURING CHARGES

The 1999 results were impacted by one-time costs resulting from the consolidation of our subsidiary banks into one entity,
called West Coast Bank. The consolidation was completed on December 31, 1998, and the conversions followed. During 1999, we
completed and worked on the system and data conversions, signage changes, name branding, staff reductions, corporate
reorganizations, the opening of a new loan setvicing center and the consolidation of loan processing, etc. The Company spent $4.63
million in costs for the consolidation, including costs related to a severance plan, signage, data conversions, marketing, regulatory and
administrative costs. These items have been recognized as expenses in the results of operations through December 31, 1999. The
Company initially anticipated these costs of the consolidation at $5 million. The Company was successful in maintaining the
restructuring costs below our original forecast. Thete was no accrued restructure activity in 2001, The following table summarizes the
accrued restructuring charges.

(Dollars in thousands) December 31,
2000 1999
Beginning balance, accrued restructuring charges $ 315 3 1,760
Provision for restructuring charges - 57
Utililization:
Cash (315) (1,502)
Total Utilization (315) (1,502)
End of period balance, accrued restructuring charges 3 - b 315
3 INVESTMENT SECURITIES
(Dollars in thousands) AVAILABLE FOR SALE
December 31, 2001 Amortized Unrealized  Unrealized
Cost Gross Gains _Gross Losses Fair Value
U.S. Treasury securities $ 5477 § 13§ - 3 5,490
U.S. Government agency securities 56,807 1,127 30 57,904
Corporate securities 20,855 704 163 21,396
Mortgage-backed securities 53,544 698 101 54,141
Obligations of state and political subdivisions 87,409 1,908 180 89,137
Equity and other securities 16,621 - - 16,621
Total $§ 240713 % 4,450 8 474 8 244,689
(Dollars in thousands) AVAIL ABLE FOR SALE
December 31, 2000 Amortized Unrealized Unrealized
Cost Gross Gains ___ Gross Losses Fair Value
U.S. Treasury securities 3 5354 $ -3 9 8 5,345
U.S. Government agency securities 88,383 203 358 88,228
Corporate securities 25,102 84 259 24,927
Mortgage-backed securities 19,039 1 29 19,081
Obligations of state and political subdivisions 93,801 1,165 587 94,379
Equity and other securities 15.856 - - 15.856
Total 3 247535 § 1,523 § 1242 § 247.816

Gross gains of §0, $0 and $214,000, and gross losses of $0, $221,000 and $132,000, wete realized on sales of investment
securities in 2001, 2000, and 1999, respectively. Under the provisions of SFAS No. 133, and in connection with the adoption of
SFAS No. 133, Bancorp reclassified investment securities carried at $2,695,000 with a market value of $2,909,000 from the “held to
maturity” classification to the “available for sale” classification in the first quarter of 1999. The cumulative effect of this change, net
of tax, was an unrealized gain of §131,000 recorded in other comprehensive income (loss).  Securities with a fair value of
approximately $33,404,000 at December 31, 2001 were pledged to secute public deposits. No outstanding mortgage-backed securities
were classified as high risk at December 31, 2001.
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4, MATURITIES OF INVESTMENTS

(Dollars in thousands)

December 31, 2001
U.S Treasury securities:
One year through five years
Total

U.S. Government agency securities:
One year or less
One year through five years
After five through ten years
Due after ten years
Total

Corporate Securities:
One year or less
One year through five years
Afier five through ten years
Total

Obligations of state and political subdivisions:
One year or less
One year through five years
After five through ten years
Due afier ten years
Total

Sub-total
Mortgage-backed securities

Equity investments and other securities
Total securities

5. LOANS AND ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSS

AVAILABLE FOR SALE
Amortized
Cost Fair Value
$ 5.477 $ 5,490
5,477 5,490
1,500 1,541
47,564 48,236
7,240 7,610
503 517
56,807 57,904
3,005 3,076
16,333 16,773
1,517 1,547
20,855 21,396
2,048 2,089
34,381 35,447
42,260 42,877
8,720 8.724
87,409 89,137
170,548 173,927
53,544 54,141
16,621 16,621
3 240,713 3 244,689

The following table presents the loan portfolio which include unearned loan fees of $1,810,000 and $2,065,000 as of

December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively.

(Dollars in thousands)

Commercial loans

Real estate ~ construction

Real estate — mortgage

Real estate ~ commercial

Installment and other consumer
Total loans

Allowance for loan loss

Total loans, net

December 31,
2001 2000
$ 198,252 $ 159,861
94,470 105,219
113,462 97,377
633,216 583,971
45,650 53,784
1,085,050 1,000,212
(15.252) (14,244)
$ 1,069,798 3 985,968
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5. LOANS AND ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSS (Continued)

The following is an analysis of the changes in the allowance for loan loss:

(Dollars in thousands) December 31,

2001 2000 1999
Balance, beginning of period $ 14244 § 13,480 $ 12,453
Provision for loan loss 3,282 2,068 2,190
Losses charged to the allowance (2,550} (1,674) (1,427)
Recoveries credited to the allowance 276 370 264
Balance, end of pertod 3 15252 8 14,244 $ 13,480

Loans on which the accrual of interest has been discontinued, amounted to approximately $6,391,000, $5,726,000, and
$4,316,000 at December 31, 2001, 2000, and 1999, tespectively. Iaterest income foregone on non-acctual loans was approximately
$533,000, $401,000 and $358,000 in 2001, 2000, and 1999, respectively.

At December 31, 2001 and 2000, Bancorp’s recorded investment in certain loans that were considered to be impaired was
$6,247,000 and $5,472,000 respectively, all of which was classified as non-performing. Of these impaired loans, $717,000 and
$803,000 had a specific related valuation allowance of $125,000 and $154,000, respectively, while $5,530,000 and $4,669,000 did not
requite a specific valuation allowance. The balance of the allowance for loan loss in excess of these specific reserves is available to
absorb the inherent losses from all loans in the portfolio. The average recorded investment in impaired loans for the years ended
December 31, 2001, 2000, and 1999 was apptoximately, $6,216,000, $1,701,000, and $4,252,000, respectively. For the years ended
December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, interest income recognized on impaired loans totaled $12,000, $57,000 and $165,000, tespectlvcly,
all of which was recognized on a cash basis.

As of December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, the Bank had loans to persons serving as directots, officers, principal shareholders
and their related interests totaling $13,968,000, 12,439,000 and $11,996,000, respectively. These loans were made substantially on the

same terms, including interest rates, maturities and collateral as those made to other customers of the Bank.

The Bank grants commercial and residential loans to customers primarily throughout Oregon and Washington. Although

(Dollars in thousands) December 31,

2001 2000
Balance, beginning of period 3 12,439 $ 11,996
Wew loans and advances 2,327 3,525
Principal payments and payoffs (798) (3.082)
Balance, end of period 3 13,968 s 12,439

the Bank has a diversified loan portfolio, 2 substantial portion of the portfolio belongs to debtors whose ability to honor their
contracts is dependent upon the economies of Oregon and/or Washington.
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6. PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT
Premises and equipment consists of the following:

(Dollars in thousands) December 31,
2001 2000

Land $ 4859 8 4,859
Buildings and improvements < 23,318 21,758
Furniture and equipment 25,655 23918
Construction in progress 593 753

54,425 51,288
Accumulated depreciation (25.309) (22.750)
Total $ 29,116 _$% 28,538

Depteciation included in net occupancy and equipment expense amounted to $3,702,000, $3,890,000 and $3,650,000 for the
years ended December 31, 2001, 2000, and 1999, respectively. The Company periodically reviews the recorded value of its long-lived
assets, specifically premises and equipment, to determine whethet impairment exists. No impairment write-downs occurred in 2001
or 1999. During the fourth quarter of 2000, based upon a comprehensive review of equipment and furniture, Bancorp recorded a
$737,000 impairment write-down of computer and telephone equipment, bankcard machine terminals, and furniture. This charge is
included in other non-interest expense in the income statement for the year ended December 31, 2000.

7. BORROWINGS

Short-term borrowings generally consist of a Cash Management Account (CMA) line of credit for overnight funding with the
Federal Home Loan Bank (FHLB), security reverse repurchase agreements and Federal Funds Purchased overnight from
cortespondent banks. At December 31, 2001, Bancorp had $17,189,000 in short term advances with maturity dates from Januaty to
March, 2002, at rates ranging from 1.825% to 1.920%. At December 31, 2001, Bancorp had $9,499,000 in reverse repurchase
agreements maturing in March, 2002, with a rate of 1.70%. Bancorp had no outstanding Federal Funds purchased at December 31,
2001 and 2000.

At December 31, 2000, Bancorp had $82,156,000 in shott term advances with maturity dates from January to February,
2001, and rates ranging from 6.36% to 6.825%. At December 31, 2000, Bancorp had $19,270,000 in reverse repurchase agreements
maturing in February and March, 2001, with a rate of 6.625%.

Long-term botrowings at December 31, 2001, consist of notes with fixed maturities, balloon payments and putable advances
with the FHLB totaling $90,500,000. Total long-term borrowings with fixed maturities were $40.5 million with rates ranging from
3.27% to 5.63%. Bancofp’s putable advances total $50,000,000 and have original terms of two, four and five years with quarterly put
options and final matutities in June 2002, Januaty 2004 and June 2005; rates on these advances are 6.41%, 5.00%, and 6.84%.
Principal payments due on Bancorp’s long-term borrowings at December 31, 2001 are $35 million in 2002, $15 million in 2003, $20
million in 2004, $15 million in 2005, and $5.5 million in 2006 with no balances due theteafter.

Long-term botrowings at December 31, 2000, consist of amortizing notes and putable advances with the FHLB totaling
$45,022,000. Bancorp had one amortizing note totaling $22,000, which had an original term of seven years and matured January,
2001. The rate on the amortizing note is 5.42%. Bancorp also had $45,000,000 in putable advances from the FHLB. The putable
advances had original terms of two and five years with quarterly put options and final maturities in June 2002 and June 2005; rates on
these advances are 6.41% and 6.84%.

Securities sold under agreements to repurchase, with an amortized cost of $10.0 million and $19.9 million at December 31,
2001 and 2000, respecively, were collateralized by available for sale securities held in Bancorp’s portfolio. FHLB advances are
collateralized as provided for in the advance, pledge and security agreements with the FHLB, by certain investment and mortgage-
backed securities, stock owned by Bancorp including deposits at the FHLB and certain loans. At December 31, 2001 the Company
had additional borrowing capacity available of $124.5 million at the FHLB.
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8. MANDATORILY REDEEMABLE TRUST PREFERRED SECURITIES

West Coast Bancorp issued $5 million of pooled trust preferred securities (Preferred Securities) through one issuance by a
wholly-owned subsidiary grantor trust, West Coast Statutory Trust I (Trust). The Preferred Securities accrue and pay distributions
periodically at specified annual rates as provided in the indentures. The Trust used the net proceeds from the offering to purchase a
like amount of Junior Subordinated Debentures (the Debentures) of the Company. The Debentures are the sole assets of the Trust
and are eliminated, along with the related income statement effects, in the consolidated financial statements. The Company’s
obligations under the Debentures and trelated documents, taken together, constitute a full and unconditional guarantee by the
Company of the obligations of the Trust. The Preferred Securities are mandatorily redeemable upon the maturity of the Debentutes,
ot upon eatlier redemption as provided in the indentures. The Company has the right to redeem the Debentures in whole (but not in
part) on or after specific dates, at a redemption price specified in the indentures plus any accrued but unpaid interest to the

redemption date.

West Coast Statutory Trust I completed the sale of $5 million Preferred Securities in December 2001. The sole asset of
West Coast Statutory Trust I is $5.2 million principal amount 4.87% Debentures that mature in December 2031, and are redeemable
priot to maturity at the option of the Company on or after December 2006.

9. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
The Company leases land and office space under 25 leases, of which 22 are long-term noncancellable operating leases that

expire between 2001 and 2021. At the end of the respective lease terms, Bancotp may renew the leases at fair rental value. At
December 31, 2001, minimum futute lease payments under these leases and other operating leases were:

(Dollars in thousands) Minimun Future
Year Lease Payments
2002 b 1,972
2003 1,713
2004 1,617
2005 1,436
2006 1,388
Thereafter 13,248
Total 3 21,374

Rental expense for all operating leases was $1,712,000, $1,516,000, and $1,300,000 for the years ended December 31, 2001,
2000, and 1999, respectively.

Edward and Marianne Fischer v. West Coast Bank, Multnomah County Circuit Court, Case No. 9905-04969. This case

arose out of an eatlier dispute with Edward and Marianne Fischer that has now been settled. The Fischers loaned $4.6 million to
B.A.S.S. Construction Company. The loan was secured by an approximate 425 acre tract of land in Lincoln County, Oregon
(“Lincoln County Property”). B.A.S.S. defaulted on the §4.6 million loan. The Fischers then filed suit against the Bank alleging that
the Bank failed to provide promised take-out funding to B.A.S.S. In March 2000, the Bank settled the Fischer case. Under the
Agreement, the Bank paid §5.4 million and obtained the Fischers’ rights to collect the $4.6 million loan to B.A.S.S. and to foreclose on
the Lincoln County Property. Based on an appraisal of the property and related carrying, disposition, and other cost estimates, the
Bank currently estimates the net book value of the Lincoln County Property at approximately $587,000. Accordingly, in connection
with this settlement and its valuadon of its interest in the Lincoln County Property, the Company expensed in its 2000 results the net
effect of approximately $4.9 million, for this non-recurring item.

Bancorp is periodically party to litigation arising in the ordinary course of business. Based on informaton currently known

to management, we do not believe there is any legal action to which Bancotp or any of its subsidiaries is a party that, individually ot in
the aggregate, will have a materially adverse effect on Bancorp’s financial condition
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10. INCOME TAXES
The provision (benefit) for income taxes for the last three years consisted of the following:

(Dollars in thousands)

Current
Federal
State

Deferred
Federal
State

Total
Federal
State

Total

Net deferred taxes are included in other assets on the Company’s balance sheet. The tax effect of temporary
differences that give rise to significant portions of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities as of December 31, 2001 and

2000 ate presented below:

(Dollars in thousands)

Deferred tax assets:
Allowance for loan loss
Settlement asset
Net unrealized loss on investments
available for sale
Reorganization costs
Deferred employee benefits
Other
Total deferred tax assets

Deferred tax liabilities:
Accumulated depreciation
Federal Home Loan Bank stock dividends
Net unrealized gains on investments
available for sale
Intangible assets
Other
Total deferred tax liabilities
Net deferred tax assets

The effective tax rate varies from the federal income tax statutory rate. The reasons for the variance are as follows:

(Dollars in thousands)

Expected federal income tax provision (1)
State income tax, net of federal income tax effect
Interest on obligations of state and political subdivisions
exempt from federal tax
Investment tax credits
Other, net
Total

(1) Federal income tax provision applied at 35%.
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Year ended Decembrer 31,

2001 2000 1599
5979 § 4933 S 6,582
1,058 1,008 1,142
7,037 5,941 7,724

@91) (414) 162
51 (84) 28
(342) (498) 190
5,688 4,519 6,744
1,007 924 1,170
66958 5443 8 7914

December 31,

2001 2000

$ 5993 8 5,467
320 270

530 709

116 137

6,959 6,583

952 1,105

1,965 1,667

1,562 110

399 520

168 158

5.046 3,560

$ 19138 3,023

Year ended December 31,
2001 2000 1999

$ 7,509 $ 5972 % 8,836

920 573 789
(1,200) (1,200) (1,375)

a7 - -
(363) 98 (336)
3 6,695 3 5443 § 7)9,_1&




11. STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

Authorized capital of Bancorp includes 10,000,000 shares of Preferred Stock no par value, none of which were issued at
December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999. No stock dividend was declared in 2001. In September 2000, the Board of Directors declared a
10 percent stock dividend payable to shareholders of record October 9, 2000. Where appropriate, shate and per share amounts have
been testated to retroactively reflect the stock dividend as well as all previous stock dividends and splits.

In December 1998, Bancorp announced a stock repurchase program associated with its stock option plans. Under the plan
the Company can buy up to 1.815 million shares of the Company’s common stock. The plan repurchases will be limited by the
anticipated timing of stock option exercises as well as other parameters. The repurchased common shares will be available for use
under the Company’s existing stock option plans. During 2001, no shares were repurchased under this plan. During 2000, under this
plan, 268,070 common shares were repurchased for $2,728,820, an average purchase price of $10.18 per share. Total shares
repurchased under this plan are 921,470 for $12,772,095. Total shares available for repurchase under this plan are 145,000.

In July, 2000, Bancorp announced a second stock repurchase program which was expanded in September, 2000 and again in
June 2001. Under the plan, the Company can buy up to 1.88 million shares of the Company’s common stock. The Company intends
to use existing funds and/or long-term borrowings to finance the repurchases. During 2001, 534,000 shares were repurchased for
$6,597,000, an average purchase price of $12.35 per share. Total shares repurchased under this plan are 1,106,840 for $11,860,715, an
average purchase price of $10.72. Total shates available for repurchase under this plan are 773,000 at December 31, 2001.

The FRB and FDIC have established minimum requirements for capital adequacy for bank holding companies and member
banks. Under capital adequacy guidelines and the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action, Bancorp and its significant
bank subsidiaries must meet specific capital guidelines that involve quantitative measures of assets, liabilities and certain off-balance
sheet items. The FRB and FDIC risk based capital guidelines require banks and bank holding companies to have a ratio of tier one
capital to total risk weighted assets of at least 4%, and a ratio of total capital to total risk weighted assets of 8% or greater. In addition,
the leverage ratio of ter one capital to total average assets less intangibles is required to be at least 3%. Well capitalized guidelines
require banks and bank holding companies to maintain ter one capital of at least 6%, total risk based capital of at least 10% and a
leverage ratio of at least 5%. Bancorp and its bank subsidiary’s capital components, classification, risk weightings and other factors
are also subject to qualitative judgements by regulators. Failure to meet minimum capital requirements can initiate certain action by
regulators that, if undertaken, could have a material effect on Bancorp’s financial statements. As of December 31, 2001, Bancorp and
its subsidiary bank are considered “Well Capitalized” under cutrent risk based capital regulatory guidelines. Management believes that
no events or changes in conditions have subsequently occurred which would significantly change Bancorp’s capital position. Under
capital ratio and state law restrictions, as of December 31, 2001, the Bank could have declated dividends to the Parent Company of
approximately $36.2 million in the aggregate, without obtaining prior regulatory approval.

The following table presents selected risk adjusted capital information as of December 31, 2001 and 2000:

2001 2000
Amount Percent Amount Percent
Required For  required for Required For  required for
Minimum Minimum Minimum Minimum
Capital Capital Capital Capital
(Dollars in thousands) Actual Adequacy Adeguacy Actual Adequacy _ Adequacy
Amount Ratio Amount Amount Ratig Amount
Tier 1 Capital
West Coast Bancorp 3 129,802 10.44% § 49,729 4% $ 119,600  10.90% $ 43,890 4%
West Coast Bank 117,526 9.45% 49,726 4% 115,387  10.51% 43,915 4%
Total Capital
West Coast Bancorp 3 145,054 11.67% $ 99,458 8% $ 133328  12.15% $ 87,788 8%
West Coast Bank 132,778  10.68% 99,453 8% 129,115 11.76% 87,833 8%
Leverage Ratio
West Coast Bancorp $ 129,802 9.32% § 41,784 3% $ 118,600 8.88% $ 40,405 3%
West Coast Bank 117,526 8.44% 41,782 3% 115,387 8.56% 40,439 3%
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12.

BALANCES WITH THE FEDERAL RESERVE BANK

The Bank is required to maintain cash reserves or deposits with the Federal Reserve Bank equal to a percentage of reservable

deposits. The average required reserves for the Bank were $6,754,000 during 2001.

13.

EARNINGS PER SHARE

The following table reconciles the numerator and denominator of the Basic and Diluted earnings per share computations:

Net Income (dollars Weighted Average

in thousands) Shares Per Share Amount
v For the year ended December 31, 2001
Basic earnings $ 14,760 16,126,068 $ 0.92
Stock options 280,304
Restricted stock 46,372
Diluted earnings 3 14,760 16,452,744 _§ 0.90

For the vear ended December 31. 2000

Basic earnings $ 11,620 16,711,026 §$ 0.70
Stock options 123.273
Diluted earnings 3 11,620 16,834,299 3 0.69

For the year ended December 31. 1999
Basic earnings 3 17,332 16,986,574 § 1.02
Stock options 382.976
Diluted earnings

3 17,332 17,369,550 8 1.00

Bancorp, for the petiods reported, had no reconciling items between net income and income available to common

shareholders. Shates of 572,000, 700,000 and 279,000 having an antidilutive effect on earnings per share have been excluded from
calculations in 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively.

14.

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

The following table displays the components of othet comprehensive income (loss) for the last three years:

Year ended December 31,

(Dollars in thousands) 2001 2000 1999
Unrealized gains (losses) on securities:

Unrealized holding gains (losses) arising during the year $ 3,695 8§ 5578 8 (11,450)
Tax benefit (provision) (1,452) (2,149) 4,404
Unrealized holdings gains (losses) arising during the year, net of tax 2,243 3,429 (7,046)
Less: Unrealized gains from change in accounting principle - - 213
Tax expense - - (82)
Unrealized gains from change in accounting principle, net of tax - - 131
Plus: Reclassification adjustment for (gains) losses on sale of securities - 221 (82)
Tax (benefit) provision - (a7 31
‘Net realized (gains) losses - 144 (51)
Other comprehensive income (loss) $ 2,243 8 3573 8§ (6.966)
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15. CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT

Included in certificates of deposit are certificates in denominations of $100,000 or greater, totaling $133,282,000 and
$116,619,000 at December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively. Interest expense relating to certificates of deposits in denominations of
$100,000 or greater was $6,805,000, $6,243,000 and $4,637,000 for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, tespectively.
Maturity amounts on Bancorp’s certificates of deposits include $293,977,000 in 2002, $67,014,000 in 2003, $5,798,000 in 2004,
$6,172,000 in 2005, and $2,420,000 in 2006, with $1,537,000 due thereafter. Included in the maturity amounts, are $7 million in
variable rate certificates of deposit that reptice monthly with maturities ranging from January, 2002 to December, 2005.

16, EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

West Coast Bancorp employee benefits include a plan established under section 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code for
certain qualified employees (the 401(k) plan). Employee contributions up to 15 percent of salaties under the Internal Revenue Code
guidelines can be made under the 401(k) plan, of which Bancorp matches 50 percent of the employees’ contribudons up to a
maximum of 6 percent of the employee’s salary. Bancorp may also elect to make discretionary contributions to the plan. Employees
vest immediately in their own contributions and earnings thereon and vest in Bancorp’s contributions over five years of eligible
service. Bancorp has merged previously acquired companies’ plans into its own plan. Bancorp’s expenses totaled $395,000, $349,000
and $403,000 for 2001, 2000, and 1999 respectively, none of which was discretionary.

Bancorp provides a non-qualified Deferred Compensation Plan for Directors and a non-qualified Deferred Compensation
Plan for Executive Officers (Deferred Compensation Plans) as supplemental benefit plans which permit directors and selected
officers to elect to defer receipt of all or any portion of their future salary, bonus or directors’ fees. In addition, the Deferred
Compensation Plans restore benefits lost by employees under the 401(k) plan due to specified Internal Revenue Code restrctdons on
the maximum benefits that may be paid under those plans. All contributions are invested at the employees’ direction among a variety
of investment alternatives. Amounts contributed to these plans to restore benefits otherwise limited by the Code restrictions have
been included in the 401(k) plan contribution expense reported in the previous paragraph. A deferred compensaton Hability of
$1,666,000 and §$1,311,000 was accrued as of December 31, 2001 and 2000 respectively.

Bancorp’s expenses related to retirement benefits with certain present and former employees, were $121,000, $121,000 and
$133,000 for 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively. Certain of these retirement benefits are direcdly or indirectly funded through the
purchase of corporate owned life insurance policies. The recorded cash surrender value of these policies was §1,676,000 and
$1,578,000 at December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectvely.

45




17. STOCK PLANS

Bancorp's stock option plans include the 1999 Stock Option Plan (1999 Plan), the Combined 1991 Employee Stock Option
Plan and Non-Qualified Stock Option Plan (1991 Plan), the 1995 Directots Stock Option Plan (1995 Plan), the 1989 and 1985 Non-
Qualified Stock Option Plans and the 1989 and 1985 Qualified Stock Option Plans (1985 and 1989 Plans). The 1999 Plan authorizes
the issnance of 1.815 million shares of common stock. The 1995 Plan authorizes the issuance of 799,000 shares of common stock.
No additional grants may be made under the 1985, 1989 and 1991 Plans.

Substantially all stock options have an exercise price that is equal to the fair market value of Bancorp's stock on the date the
options were granted. Options granted under the 1999 Plan and 1995 Plan are exercisable over a three year period with certain grants
vesting immediately. The majority of the options previously granted under the 1991 and 1989 Plans are exercisable immediately
following the effective date of the grant with certain options granted under the 1991 plan exercisable in one year. Certain options
previously granted under the 1995 Plan are exercisable over one to four year periods. Substantially all options previously granted
under the 1985 Plans become exetcisable at a rate of 2% a month for 50 months, or equally over a four year period; all options
previously issued under the 1985 plan are fully vested.

2000
2001 Weighted 1999
2001 Common  Weighted 2000 Common  Avg. Ex. 1999 Common  Weighted
Shares Avg. Ex. Price Shares Price Shares Avg. Ex. Price
Balance, beginning of year i 1,591,980 § 10.55. 1,243,992 § 10.53 1,434,185 % 9.37
Granted . ) 500,890 10.45 848,743 9.62 241,307 13.84
Exercised v (137,587) 7.96 (256,616) 477 (333,678) 6.78
Forfeited (187.157) 11.34 (244.139) - 1320 _(97.822) 14.58
Balance, end of year ‘ 1,768,126 § 10.65 1,591,980 $ 10.55 1243992 3 10.53
Exercisable, end of year - 1,048,653 1,040,809 1,164,457
Avg. fair value of options granted 3 3.75 $ 224 $ 4.49
As of December 31, 2001, outstanding stock options consist of the following:
Options Weighted Avg.  Weighted Avg. Options Weighted Avg.
Exercise Price Range Outstanding __Exercise Price _ Remaining Life Exercisable Exercise Price
$ 377 - % 9.10 236,152 § 6.43 421 209,285 § 6.17
9.20 - 9.20 477,094 9.20 8.32 232,215 9.20-
9.26 - 10.28 487,443 10.18 9.14 56,316 9.56
10.71 - 12.65 264,719 12.38 6.94 257,919 12.38
12.77 - 18.97 302,718 1545 7.06 292918 15.53
Total 1,768,126 $ 10.65 7.57 1,048,653 $ 11.16
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17. STOCK PLANS, (Continued)

Bancorp accounts for these plans under APB Opinion No. 25, under which no compensation cost has been recognized.
Had compensation cost for these plans been determined consistent with SFAS No. 123, Bancorp’s net income and earnings per share
would have been:

December 31,
2001 2000 1999
Net income: As reported $ 14,760,000 $§ 11,620,000 $ 17,332,000
Proforma $ 14,127,000 $ 10,162,000 $ 15,700,000
Basic earnings per share: As reported $ 092 § 070 $ 1.02
Proforma $ 088 § 061 S 0.92
Diluted eamings per share: As reported $ 090 § 069 $ 1.00
Proforma $ 0.8 $ 060 § 0.90

Due to the discretionary nature of stock option grants, the compensation cost included in the 2001, 2000 and 1999 proforma
net income per SFAS No. 123, may not be representative of that expected in future years.

The fair value of each option grant is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes opton pricing model. The
following table presents the assumptions used in the fair value calculation:

Non-Qualified Director Options Employee Options
2001 2000 1999 2001 2000 1999
Risk Free interest rates 4.74% 6.53% 5.29% 4.02%-5.09%  5.75%-6.75% 4.70%-6.31%
Expected dividend 1.99% 2.54% 2.00% 1.99% 2.54% 2.00%
Expected lives, in years 5 5 5 5 5 5
Expected volatility 41% 41% 40% 41% 41% 40%

Bancorp maintains a restricted stock plan, implemented in 2000, for the benefit of employees and service providers. There
are 275,000 shates authorized for grant under this plan. Grants are made at the discretion of the Board of Ditectots. Restricted
shares issued currently vest over three years. Compensation expense for restricted stock is based on the market price of the Company
stock at the time of the grant and amortized on a straight-line basis over the vesting period which is currently 3 years for all grants
issued. Recipients of restricted stock do not pay any cash consideration to the Company for the shares, and have the right to vote all
shares subject to such grant, and receive all dividends with respect to such shares, whether or not the shares have vested. The
restriction is based upon continuous service. Restricted stock consists of the following for the years ended December 31, 2001 and
2000:

Average Average
2001 Restricted Market Price 2000 Restricted Market Price
Shares at Grant Shares at Grant
Balance, beginning of year 140,598 -
Granted 34,150 $ 12.50 143,568 §$ 9.23
Forfeited/vested (59,582) (2.970)
Balance, end of year 115,166 140,598

The balance of unearned compensation related to these restricted shares as of December 31, 2001 and 2000 was $878,000
and $1.03 million respectively. Total compensation expense recognized for the restricted shares was $498,000 and $267,000 in 2001
and 2000 respectvely.
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18. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

A financial instrument is defined as cash, evidence of an ownership interest in an entity, or a contract that conveys ot
imposes the contractual right ot obligation to either receive or deliver cash or another financial insttument. Examples of financial
instruments included in Bancorp's balance sheet are cash, federal funds sold or purchased, debt and equity securites, loans, demand,
savings and other interest-bearing deposits, notes and debentures. Examples of financial instruments which are not included in the
Bancorp balance sheet are commitments to extend credit and standby letters of credit.

Fair value is defined as the amount at which a financial insttument could be exchanged in a current transaction between
willing parties, other than in a forced sale or liquidation, and is best evidenced by a quoted market price if one exists.

Accounting standards require the fair value of deposit liabilities with no stated matusity, such as demand deposits, NOW and
money market accounts, to equal the carrying value of these financial instruments and does not allow for the recognition of the
inhetent value of core deposit relationships when determining fair value. While the accounting standards do not require disclosure of
the fair value of nonfinancial instruments, such as Bancorp's premises and equipment, its banking and trust franchises and its core
deposit relationships, Bancorp believes these nonfinancial instruments have significant fair value.

Bancorp has estimated fair value based on quoted matket prices where available. In cases where quoted market prices were
not available, fair values were based on the quoted market price of a financial instrument with similar characteristics, the present value
of expected future cash flows or other valuation techniques that utlize assumptions which ate highly subjective and judgmental in
nature. Subjective factors include, among other things, estimates of cash flows, the timing of cash flows, risk and credit quality
characteristics and interest rates. Accordingly, the results may not be precise, and modifying the assumptions may significantly affect
the values derived. In addition, fair values established utilizing alternative valuation techniques may or may not be substantiated by
comparison with independent markets. Further, fair values may or may not be realized if a significant portion of the financial
instruments wetre sold in a bulk transaction or a forced liquidation. Therefore, any aggregate unrealized gains or losses should not be
interpreted as a forecast of future earnings or cash flows, Furthermore, the fair values disclosed should not be interpreted as the
aggregate current value of Bancorp.

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value of each class of financial instraments for which
it is practicable to estimate that value:

Cash and Cash Equivalents - The carrying amount is a reasonable estimate of fair value.

Investment Securities - For securities held for investment purposes, fair values are based on quoted market prices or dealer
quotes. If a quoted market price is not available, fair value is estimated using quoted market prices for similar securities.

Loans - The fair value of loans is estimated by discounting the future cash flows using the current rate at which similar loans
would be made to borrowers with similar credit ratings and for the same remaining maturities.

Deposit Liabilities - The fair value of demand deposits, savings accounts and other deposits is the amount payable on
demand at the reporting date. The fair value of certificates of deposit is estimated using the rates currently offered for deposits of

similar remaining maturities.

Short-term borrowings - The carrying amount is a reasonable estimate of fair value given the short-term nature of these
financial instruments.

Long-term borrowings - The fair value of the long-term borrowings is estimated by discounting the future cash flows using
the current rate at which similar borrowings with similar remaining maturities could be made.

Commitments to Extend Credit, Standby Letters of Credit and Financial Guarantees - The fair value of commitments,
standby letters of credit and financial guarantees is not significant.
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FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

The estimated fair values of financial instruments at December 31, 2001 are as follows:

(Dollars in thousands) Carrying Value Fair Value
FINANCIAL ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 52961 § 52,961
Trading assets 1,092 1,092
Investment securities 244,689 244,689
Loans 1,099,073
Allowance for loan losses (15,252
Net Loans $ 1083821 § 1,088,314
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES:
Deposits $ 1L171433 $ 1,171,885
Short-term borrowings 26,688 26,688
Long-term borrowings 90,500 93,315
Mandatorily redeemable trust preferred securities 5,600 5,000

The estimated fair values of financial instruments at December 31, 2000 are as follows:

(Dollars in thousands}) Carrying Value Fair Value
FINANCIAL ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 60,834 $ 60,834
Trading assets 879 879
Investment securities 247,816 247,816
Loans 1,003,633
Allowance for loan losses (14.244)
Net Loans $ 989,389 $ 983,693
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES:
Deposits $ 1,076608 $ 1078425
Short-term borrowings 101,426 101,426
Long-term borrowings 45,022 46,420
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19. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS WITH OFF-BALANCE SHEET RISK

Fimancial instruments held or issued for lending-related purposes

The Bank has financial instruments with off-balance sheet risk in the normal course of business to meet the financing needs
of its customers. These financial instruments include commitments to extend credit and standby letters of credit. Those instruments
involve, to varying degrees, elements of credit and interest rate 1isk in excess of the amount recognized in the Consolidated Balance
Sheets.

The Bank’s exposure to credit loss in the event of nonperformance by the other party to the financial instrument for
commitments to extend credit and standby letters of credit, is represented by the contractual notional amount of those instruments.
The Bank uses the same credit policies in making commitments and conditional obligations as for on-balance sheet instruments. As of
December 31, 2001, outstanding commitments consist of the following:

(Dollars in thousands) Contract or
Notional Amount

Financial instruments whose contract amounts represent credit risk:
Commitments to extend credit

Real estate secured for commetcial construction ot land development  § 57,933
Revolving open-end lines secured by 14 family residential properties 35,961
Credit card lines 28,187
Other 135,758
Standby letters of credit and financial guarantees 2,738
Total $ 260,577

Commitments to extend credit are agreements to lend to a customer, as long as there is no violation of any condition
established in the contract. Commitments generally have fixed expiration dates or other termination clauses and may require payment
of a fee. Many of the commitments may expire without being drawn upon, therefore the total commitment amounts do not
necessatily represent future cash requirements. Each customet's creditworthiness is evaluated on a case-by-case basis. The amount of
collateral obtained, if deemed necessary upon extension of credit, is based on management's credit evaluation of the customer.
Collateral held varies, but may include accounts receivable, inventory, property, plant and equipment, and income-producing
commercial properties. ‘

Standby letters of credit are conditional commitments issued to guarantee a customer’s performance ot payment to a third
party. The credit risk involved in issuing letters of credit is essentially the same as that involved in extending loan facilities to
customers.

Financial instruments held or issued for asset and liability management purposes.

Bancorp currently uses a single interest-rate swap to convert its vatiable rate Preferred Securites to fixed rates. This swap
was entered into concutrently with the issuance of the Preferred Securities. This swap is accounted for as a cash flow hedge under
SFAS No. 133. This swap possesses a term equal to the non-callable term of the Preferred Securities, with a fixed pay rate and a
receive rate indexed to rates paid on the Preferred Securities and a notional amount equal to the amount of the Preferred Securities
being hedged. As the specific terms and notional amount of the swap exactly match those of the Preferred Securities being hedged the
Company meets the "no ineffectiveness" criteria of SFAS No. 133. As such the swap is assumed to be 100% effective and all changes
in the fair value of the hedge ate recorded in other comprehensive income with no impact on the income statement for any ineffective
portion. The overall effect of the hedge was immaterial to the financial position of Bancorp at December 31, 2001. The floating rate
Preferred Securities combined with the cash flow hedge created a synthetic fixed rate debt instrument. The unrealized gain on the
cash flow hedge approximated the unrealized gain the Company would have incurred if it had issued a fixed rate debt instrument.
Under current accounting practices, as requited by SFAS No. 133, the Company was required to record the untealized gain on the
synthetic fixed rate debt instrument, but it would not have been required to recotd an unrealized gain if it had issued fixed rate debt.

The notional amount of the swap is §5.0 million with a term of 5 years expiting December 2006. The Company intends to
use the swap as a hedge of the related debt for 5 years. The periodic settlement date of the swap results in the reclassifying as earnings
the gains or losses that are reported in accumulated comprehensive income. For the year ended December 31, 2000, the Company did
not have any derivative instruments.
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20.

PARENT COMPANY ONLY FINANCIAL DATA

The following sets forth the condensed financial information of West Coast Bancorp on a stand-alone basis:

WEST COAST BANCORP

UNCONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

As of December 31 (Dollars in thousands)

Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Investment in the subsidiaries
Qther assets
Total assets

Liabilities and stockholders’ equity:
Long term borrowings
Other liabilities
Total liabilities
Stockholders’ equity
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity

2001 2000
$ 7,451 $ 2,392
124,303 119,554
3.211 48]
S 134965 S 122427
$ 5,155 $ -
1,020 1,158
6,175 1,158
128.790 121,269

$ 134965 8§ 122427

WEST COAST BANCORP
UNCONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

Year ended December 31 (Dollars in thousands)

Income:
Cash dividends from subsidiaries
Other income from the subsidiaries
Other income
Total income
Expenses:
Interest expense
Other expense
Total expense
Income before income taxes and equity in undistributed
earnings of the bank
Income tax expense
Net income before equity in undistributed earnings
of the bank
Equity in undistributed earnings of the bank
Net income
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2001 2000 1999
3 12384 8§ 8915 § 5,006
56 63 99
1 3 22
12,441 8,981 5,127
9 - -
7 36 120
16 36 120
12,425 8,945 5,007
(16) (9 )
12,409 8,936 5,006
2,351 2,684 12,326
3 14760 _3 11,620 _3 17,332




20.

PARENT COMPANY ONLY FINANCIAL DATA (Continued)

WEST COAST BANCORP
UNCONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOW

Year ended December 31 (Dollars in thousands) 2001 2000 1999
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net income $ 14,760 $ 11,620 $ 17,332
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Undistributed earnings of subsidiaries (2,351) (2,684) (12,325)
Decrease in advances to subsidiaries - - 4,629
(Increase) decrease in other assets (2,730) 808 3,136
Decrease in balances due to subsidiaries - - (18)
Increase in other liabilities 138 158 164
Tax benefit associated with stock options 185 159 756
Net cash provided by operating activities 10,002 10,061 13,674
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Capital contributions to subsidiaries - - (500)
Net cash used in investing activities - - (500)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Net proceeds from long-term borrowings 5,155 - -
Net proceeds from issuance of common stock 813 1,034 1,596
Repurchase of common stock (6,597) (8,009) (9,586)
Dividends paid and cash paid for fractional shares (4,465) (4,167) (3,565)
Other, net 151 267 -
Net cash used in financing activities (4,943) (10,875) (11,553)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 5,059 (814) 1,619
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 2,392 3,206 1,587
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 3 7.451 3 2392 8 3,206
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21 SEGMENT AND RELATED INFORMATION

Bancorp accounts for intercompany fees and services at an estimated fair value according to regulatory requirements for the
service provided. Intercompany items relate primarily to the use of accounting, human resources, data processing and marketing
services provided by the Parent Company. All other accounting policies are the same as those described in the summary of significant
accounting policies.

Summarized financial information concerning Bancorp’s reportable segments and the reconciliation to Bancorp’s
consolidated results is shown in the following table. The “Other” column includes Bancotp’s Trust operations and corporate related
items including support services such as accounting, human resources, data processing and marketing. Investment in subsidiaties is
netted out of the presentations below. The “Intersegment” column identifies the intersegment activities of revenues, expenses and
other assets, between the “Banking” and “Other” segment.

As of and for the vear ended

(Dollars in thousands) December 31, 2001
Banking Other Intersegment Consolidation
Interest income $ 100,179 $ 164 § (66) 3 100,277
Interest expense 40,619 19 (66) 40,572
Net interest income 59,560 145 - 59,705
Provision for loan loss 3,282 - - 3,282
Noninterest income 15,431 1,750 (150) 17,031
Noninterest expense 50,515 1,634 (150) 51,999
Income before income taxes 21,194 261 - 21,455
Provision for income taxes 6,594 101 - 6,695
Net income $ 14,600 3% 1604§; - 8 14,760
Depreciation and amortization b 4,077 §$ 1§ - 8 4,078
Assets $ 1,434315 § 10,230 § (8,844) $ 1,435,701
Loans, net $ 1,069,798 § 5,155 8 (5,155) $ 1,069,798
Deposits $ 1,179,772 § -8 (8,339) $ 1,171,433
Equity $ 121,492 § 7,298 n/a § 128,790
As of and for the vear ended
(Dollars in thousands) December 31, 2000
Banking Other _ Intersegment Consolidation
Interest income 3 107,820 $ 161 § (68) 3 107,913
Interest expense 48.147 3 (68) 48,082
Net interest income 59.673 158 - 59.831
Provision for loan loss 2,068 - - 2,068
Noninterest income 12,023 1,987 (137) 13,873
Noninterest expense 52,801 1,909 (137 54,573
Income before income taxes 16,827 236 - 17,063
Provision for income taxes 5,354 89 - 5.443
Net income 3 11473 8§ 147 % - 3 11,620
Depreciation and amortization 3 4272 § 53 - 8 4,277
Assets $ 1,353,676 § 5,026 $ (3,741) § 1,354,961
Loans, net $ 985,968 $ -3 -8 985,968
Deposits 3 1,079,760 $ - 8 (3,152) § 1,076,608
Equity S 117,055 § 4214 n/a § 121,269
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21.

22.

SEGMENT AND RELATED INFORMATION (Continued)

(Dollars in thousands)

Interest income
Interest expense
Net interest income
Provision for loan loss
Noninterest income
Restructure charge
Noninterest expense
Income before income taxes
Provision (benefit) for income taxes
Net income (loss)

Depreciation and amortization
Assets

Loans, net

Deposits

Equity

As of and for the year ended
December 31, 1999

Bapking Other Intersegment Consolidation

3 97,261 § 202 § (100) $ 97,363
36,988 2 (100) 36,890

60.273 200 - 60,473

2,190 - - 2,190

14,306 2,119 @asn 16,234

708 - - 708

46.270 2,484 191 48,563

25,411 (165) - 25,246

7974 (60) - 7914

$ 17,437 8 (103) $ -3 17,332
$ 4,020 § 21§ - 38 4,041
$ 1,353,557 § 5432 § (4,302) $ 1,354,687
$ 963,119 § - 3 (302) $ 962,817
$ 1,084,798 § - 3 (4,000) 3 1,080,798
$ 110,961 $ 5,832 nfa § 116,793

QUARTERLY FINANCIAL INFORMATION (unaudited)

(Dollars in thousands, except per share data)

2001
Interest income
Interest expense

Net interest income
Provision for loan loss
Noninterest income
Noninterest expense

Income before income taxes
Provision for income taxes

Net income

Earnings per common share:
Basic
Diluted

(Dollars in thousands, except per share data)

2000
Interest income
Interest expense

Net interest income
Provision for loan loss
Noninterest income
Noninterest expense

Income before income taxes
Provision for income taxes

Net income

Earnings per common share:
Basic
Diluted

March 31, June 30, September 30, December 31,
] 25980 § 25,143 % 24912 § 24,242
12,072 10,870 9,586 8,044
13,908 14,273 15,326 16,198
525 675 920 1,162
4,385 4,226 4,159 4,261
12,195 14.149 12,581 13.074
5,573 3,675 5,984 6,223
1,890 953 1,876 1,976
$ 3683 8 Lﬂﬂ $ 4108 § %
$0.23 $0.17 $0.25 $0.27
$0.22 $0.17 $0.25 $0.26
March 31, June 30, September 30, December 31,
$ 26,607 § 26,848 § 27322 § 27,136
11,206 11,805 12,494 12,577
15,401 15,043 14,828 14,559
675 693 280 420
3,552 3,227 3,718 3,376
16.600 12,391 12,334 13,248
1,678 5,186 5,932 4,267
426 1,674 1,944 1,399
$ 1252 § 3512 § 3988 3 2,868
$0.07 $0.21 $0.24 $0.18
$0.07 $0.21 $0.24 $0.17

54




ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND

FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE.

NONE.
PART III
ITEM 10. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT

For information concerning directors and certain executive officers of Bancorp, see “INFORMATION WITH RESPECT
TC NOMINEES AND DIRECTORS WHOSE TERMS CONTINUE” and “SECTION 16(z) BENEFICIAL OWNERSHIP
REPORTING COMPLIANCE” and “MANAGEMENT” in Bancorp's 2002 Annual Meeting Proxy Statement ("Proxy Statement”),
which is incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

For information concerning executive compensation, see “INFORMATION WITH RESPECT TO NOMINEES AND
DIRECTORS WHOSE TERMS CONTINUE - Compensation Of Directors” and “EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION” in the
Proxy Statement, which is incorporated hetein by reference.

ITEM 12, SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAT OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT

For information concerning the security ownership of certain beneficial owners and management, see “SECURITY
OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT?” in the Proxy Statement, which is incorporated

herein by reference.
ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS

For information concerning certain relationships and related transactions, see “TRANSACTIONS WITH
MANAGEMENT” in the Proxy Statement, which is incotporated herein by reference.
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PART IV
ITEM 14. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDUILES, AND REPORTS ON FORM 8-K
List of Financial Statements and Financial Statement Schedules
(8)(1) and (2) Financial Statements:

The financial statements and related documents listed in the index set forth in Ttem 8 of this report are filed as part of this
report.

All other schedules to the consolidated financial statements required by Regulation S-X are omitted because they are not
applicable, not material or because the information is included ia the consolidated financial statements or related notes.

3 Exhibits:
Exhibits are listed in the Exhibit Index beginning on page 59 of this report.

®) During the three months ended December 31, 2001 Bancorp filed the following cutrent report on Form 8-K:

Form 8-K filed December 27, 2001 related to the issuance of Pooled Trust Preferred Securities and the pending settlement
of litigation.

(© Exhibits:
The response to this portion of Item 14 is submitted as a separate section of this report entitled, "Index to Exhibits.”

(@ Financial Statement Schedules:
None
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SIGNATURES

Pursuaat to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused
this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, on the 1st day of March, 2002.

WEST COAST BANCORP

(Registrant)

By: /s/ Robert D. Sznewais

Ptesident and CEO

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following
persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities indicated on the 19th day of February, 2002.

Principal Executive Officer:
/s/ Robert D, Sznewais

Robert D. Sznewajs

Principal Financial Officer:
s/ _Anders Giltvedt

Anders Giltvedt

Principal Accounting Officer:

/s/ Kevin M. McClung

Kevin M. McClung

Remaining Directors:
/s/ Tloyd D. Ankeny

Lloyd D. Ankeny, Chairman

/s/ Michael ], Brage

Michael J. Bragg

/s/ William B. Loch

William B. Loch

/s/ Jack E. Lone

Jack E. Long

/s/ L.E. Cuderkirk

J.F. Oudetkirk

/s/ Steven Spence

Steven Spence

President and CEO and Director

Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

Vice President and Controller
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INDEX TO EXHIBITS

Exhibit No. Exhibit

31 Restated Articles of Incorporation’

32 Restated Bylaws?

4 The Registrant has incurred long-term indebtedness as to which the amount involved is less than ten percent of the total
assets of the Registrant and its subsidiaries on a consolidated basis. The Registrant agrees to furnish instruments relating to
such indebtedness to the Commission upon its request

10.1 Salary Continuation Agreement between the Registrant and West Coast Bank and Cynthia dated April 1, 2001

10.2 Salary Continuation Agreement between the Registrant and West Coast Bank and David Prysock dated Aptil 1, 2601

10.3 Salary Continuation Agreement between the Registrant and West Coast Bank and James D. Bygland dated April 1, 2001

10.4 Salary Continuation Agreement between the Registrant and West Coast Bank and Richard Rasmussen dated April 1, 2001

10.5 Salary Continuation Agreement between the Registrant and West Coast Bank and Xandra McKeown dated April 1, 2001

10.6 Employment Agreement between the Registrant and West Coast Bank and Robert D. Sznewajs dated January 1, 20003

10.7 Change of Control Employment Agreement between the Registrant and Robert D. Sznewajs dated January 1, 20003

10.8 Change of Control Employment Agreement between the Registrant and Anders Giltvedt dated July 25, 2000*

10.9 Form of Indemnification Agreement®

10,10  401(k) Profit Sharing Plan¢

1011 Directors’ Deferred Compensation Plané

1012 Executives’ Deferred Compensation Plan®

10.13  Combined 1991 Incentive Stock Option Plan and 1991 Nonqualified Stock Option Plan’
10.14  Directors’ Stock Option Plan and Form of Agreement®

10.15  Incentive Stock Option Plan and Fotm of Agreement®

1016  Nonqualified Stock Option Plan and Form of Agreement®

1017 1999 Stock Option Plan and form of Agreement’

10.18 1999 Director Stock Option Plan and Form of Agreement!?

10.19 2000 Restricted Stock Plan'!

Incotrporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 of Registrant’s Quartetly Report on Form 10Q for the quarter ended June 30, 1998.
Incorporated by reference to Exhibits 3.2 of the Registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,
1998.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibits 10.1 and 10.2 of the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed January 7, 2000.
Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10-8 of the Registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,
2000.

Incotporated by reference to Exhibits 10.1 — 10.3 of the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
September 30, 1999.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibits 99.1, 99.2, 99.3 and 99.5 of Registrant’s S-8 Registration Statement, Registration No. 333-
01649,

Incorporated by reference to Exhibits 99.1 and 99.2 of Registrant’s S-8 Registration Statement, Registration No. 333-01651.
Incorporated by reference to Exhibits 99.1, 99.2, 99.3 and 99.5 of Registrant’s S-8 Registration Statement, Registration No. 33-
60259.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibits 99.1 and 99.2 of Registrant’s S-8 Registration Statement, Registration No. 333-86113.
Incorporated by teference to Exhibits 99.1, 99.2 of Registrant’s S-8 Registration Statement, Registration No. 333-35318.
Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.2 of Registrant’s S-8 Registration Statement, Registration No. 333-35208.
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INDEX TO EXHIBITS (continued)
Exhibit No. Exhibit

10.20  Incentive Stock Option and Nosstatutory Stock Option Plan and Employee Stock Option Plan of Vancouver Bancorp and -
Forms of Agreements!?

211 Subsidiaries of the Registrant

23.1 Consent of Deloitte & Touche LLP

232 Consent of Arthur Andersen LLP

2 Incorporated by reference to Exhibits 99.1 - 99.6 of Registrant’s S-8 Registration Statement, Registration No. 333-09721.
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EXHIBIT 23.1
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ CONSENT

We consent to the incorporation by reference in Registration Statement Nos. 333-35318, 333-35208, 333-86113, 333-09721,
333-01649 and 033-60259 of West Coast Bancotp on Form $-8 of our report dated January 22, 2002 appeating in the Annual Report
on Form 10-K of West Coast Bancorp for the year ended December 31, 2001.

DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP
Portland, Oregon
February 27, 2002
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EXHIBIT 23.2
CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

As independent public accountants, we hereby consent to the incorporation of our report dated january 18, 2001 included (or
incorporated by reference) in this Form 10-K, into the Company's previously filed Registration Statement File Nos. 333-35318, 333-
35208, 333-86113, 333-09721, 333-01651, 333-01649 and 033-60259.

ARTHUR ANDERSEN LLP

San Francisco, California
February 27, 2002
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